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CERTIFICATION

The attached financial report (1999 FERC Form No. 1) of Hawaiian Electric
Company, Inc. was prepared in accordance with the Uniform System of

Accounts of the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners

(NARUC), as adopted by the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission.

Lo 0

Ernest T. Shiraki
Controller

Date: June 8, 2000






INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
3 ; FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose

This form is a requlatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and

rational information from major electric utilities, Licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public use
form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy Information Administration.

IT. Who Must Submit

Each major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject to the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101), must
submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds
one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

{3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

{4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses).

II1. What and Where to Submit
{a} Submit this form electronically through the Form 1 Submission Software and an original and six (6)
conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, HNE.
Room 1A
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by 18
C.F.R, 385.2011(c) (5). Paragraph (c}(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as the electronic
filing, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic filing, and that the contents as
stated in the copies and electronic filing are true to the best knowledge and belief of the signer.

{b} Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the Latest annual report tc stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or
industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports., Indicate by checking the appropriate box on
Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders
is prepared.,) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commissiocn
888 First Street, NE.

Washingten, DC 20426

{c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for
this form, a Letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1,
1984):

(i} Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief
Accountant's published accounting releases), and

{ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent Licensed public accountant

‘tified or Licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. 5. (See 18 CFR
41,10-41.12 for specific gualifications.)
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GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

III. What and Where to Submit (Continued)
{c) Continued

Reference
Schedules Pages C
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the Letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When submitting
after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the office of the Secretary at the address
indicated at III (a).

Use the following format for the Letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the Letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our reqgular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on

which we have reported separately under date of . We have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory

Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests cof the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph (except as
noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
{d} Federal, State and Local Governments and cther authorized users may cobtain additional blank copies to meet
their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE. Room 2A ES-1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-24974

IV, When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

V. Where to Send Comments cn Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data socurces, gathering and maintaining
the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street N.E., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
CI-1); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Cffice of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any
penalty if this collection of information does not display a valid control number. (44 U.S.C. 3512(a)}.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
.. {3) "Corporation" means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
-ganized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of

the foregoing. It shalt not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

{4) "Person" means an individual or a corpcration;

(3) "Licensee"” means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) "Municipality” means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision
or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry an the business of developing, transmitting,
unitizing, or distributing power;..."

{11} "Project" means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said
unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or Lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected
primary transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part
thereof, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered:

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or
foreign commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites;
+++ to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purpeses of this Act.”

"Sec. 304. {a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other
periodic or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or
appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission my prescribe the

nner and form in which such reports shalt be made, and require from such persens specific answers to all
questions upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
include, among other things, full information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and
reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and
other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and
replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution,
delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision
for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under ocath unless the Commission
otherwise specifies.”

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind
such orders, rules and requlations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act.
Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act:
and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the
Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be filed..."

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation of
the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the Commission in the course of an
investigation conducted under this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 to be
fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing..."
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.}. Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. $. of A.

II1. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. {(Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts
entered on thée statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting
purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year, and use for
statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

II1I. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None” where it truly and completely states the fact.

IV, For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter “NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable” in column {d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

v. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in
the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the resubmission
must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the previous filing.

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported hy
enclosing the numbers in parentheses.

VII. For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the Form 1 Submission Software and an criginal and
six (6) conformed paper copies of the entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription
statement indicated at instruction III (a). Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially on the cover page of the
paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate that the filing is a
resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction III {a).

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon

those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

I. Commission AMAiuthorization (Comm. Auth.) == The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behalf the report is made.
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FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION
0 "xact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
rlawaiian Electric Company, Inc. Dec. 31, 1999
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
11

900 Richards Street, Honolulu, HI 96813

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person

06 Title of Contact Person

Ernest 7. Shiraki Controller
07 Address of Contact Person (Sireet, City, State, Zip Code)
900 Richards Street, Honolulu, HI 96813
08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) pq) AnOriginal  (2) [ A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)
{808) 543-7552 01/24/2000

ATTESTATION

and including December 31 of the year of the report.

Tr~-undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report: that to the best of his/her knowladge, information, and belief,
tements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a comect statement of the business and
aftairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to

01 Name
Ernest T. Shiraki

02 Title
Controller

03 Signature

04 Date Signed
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Ny
/ ( 06/08/2000

Titie 18, U.8.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
| false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon

. . 1 igi « Da,
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. 52; E]:"R(z:tgltl::ilssion g‘fz::;ogg) Dec. 31, 1999 -

u} ity)

Enter in column (c) the terms “none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
cerlain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Titte of Schedule Reterence Remarks \-)
No. Page No.
{a) (b) ()
1 | General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4| Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6| Security Holders and Voting Powers 106-107
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9| Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Summary of Utility Pltant & Accumutated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 none
15| Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 ncne
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 p
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216 \D
18 Construction Overheads-Electric 217
20| General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
21 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
22 | Nonulility Property 221
23 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
24 | Materials and Supplies 227
25 | Allowances 228-229 none
26 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 none
27 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 none
28 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
29 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
30 | Accumulated Deferred tncome Taxes 234
31| Capital Stock 250-251
32| Cap Stk Sub, Cap Stk Liab for Con, Prem Cap Stk & Inst Recd Cap Stk 252
33 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
34 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 none
35 | Capital Stock Expense 254
36 | Long-Termn Debit 256-257
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Name of Respondent '((‘P;E_Repgl;l' I(s)ri e ?&é@ Bfa R\e*)ort Year of Report
Hawailan Blactric Company, Inc. @) A Resubmission 01 ,2 4 12600 Dec. 31, 1999
CIST OF SCAEDULES {Eleciric Utility} {continued)
Enter in column (¢} the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none," "not applicable,” or "NA".
Q Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (©
37 { Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
38 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
39 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
40 | Other Deferred Credits 269
41 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273 none
42 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 none
45 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
46 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
47 | Sales for Resale 310-311 none
48 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
49 | Number of Electric Department Employees 323
50 | Purchasad Power 326-327
81 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 none
52 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 none
Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
_(:w‘ Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
55 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Int Charges Accnts 340
56 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 none
57 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
58 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
59| Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 none
60 { Electric Energy Account 401
61 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
62 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
63 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-407 none
64 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408409 none
65 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411 none
66 | Transmission Line Statistics 422-423
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Name of Respondent 1;h|s Repgrl Ig, nal Date of Report Year of Report
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. :2; X] AnRe:g::':ission g\:‘; 4?;6(;3) Dec. 31, 19990

Enter in column {(¢) the terms "none,

not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Remarks 3

Line Title of Schedule Reference
No. Page No.
{a) (b) {c)
67 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425
68 | Substations 426-427
69 { Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429
701 Environmental Protection Facilities 430
71| Envircnmental Protection Expenses a3
72 | Footnote Data 450

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

[} Four coples will be submilted
D No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (1) b An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) (] A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, _19%9

GENERAL INFORMATION

. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
.ilce where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

ERNEST T. SHIRAKI
900 RICHARDS STREET
HONOLULU, HI 96813

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.
RESPONDENT WAS INCORORATED ON OCTOBER 13, 1891 AND IS VALIDLY EXISTING AS A CORPCRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF HAWAII.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

NOT APPLICABLE.

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

THE RESPONDENT IS AN OPERATING PUBLIC UTILITY ENGAGED IN THE BUSINESS OF GENERATING, PURCHASING,
TRANSMITTING, DISTRIBUTING AND SELLING ELECTRIC ENERGY ON THE ISLAND OF OARU, IN THE STATE OF HAWAII.

THERE IS NO OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY RENDERING ELECTRIC SERVICE ON THE ISLAND OF OARHU.

l

5. Have you engaged as the principle accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

1) [ Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

' %] No
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (1) (X} An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
() O A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1999

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
conirol over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which conirol was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of frustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

1. SINCE JULY 1, 1983, HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC. HAS BEEN A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF HAWAIIAN
ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, INC. HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, INC. HOLDS DIRECT CONTROL OVER HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC
COMPANY, INC. BY REASON OF OWNERSHIP OF 12,805,843 SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OF HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC
COMPANY, INC., THIS BEING ALL (100%) OF THE OUTSTANDING CLASS OF STOCK OF HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.
WITH FULL VOTING POWERS.

2. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO NOTE 1 ABOVE IS AVAILABLE IN THE COMBINED SEC 1999 10-K REPORT FOR HAWAIIAN
ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY OF HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.) AND HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC
COMPANY, INC.
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Hame of Respondenl I‘]mé'ﬁ'gﬁTg. inal Dﬁie Ir::)l! Rﬁl Vear of Hepon
fawaiian Electric Company, Inc. :2; El AnRe:L?br:ission :) 1?2' 4 ,;600') Dec. 31, 1999

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2_ ' control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
i rermediaries involved.

3. it control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct conirol is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto powaer over the other. Jaint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Cine Hame of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voling Foolnole '
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) )] {c) {d)

Maui Electric Company, Limited Public Utility Electric 100%

Hawaiian Electric Light Company, Inc. Public Utility Electric 100%

Security Financing 100%

1
2
3
4
5| HECO Capitai Trust | Business Trust for Preferred
6
7
8

HECO Capital Trust I Business Trust for Preferred
Security Financing 100%

1)

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
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Name of Respondent ‘(l;l;ns Repgrrl‘ Ics)r iginal ?Nalge I?)fa R$I|?)orl Year of Report1999
Hawalian Electric Company, Inc. @ A Resubmission 01/2412000 Dec. 31, .
UFFICERS
1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
{such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made. (
s TS NamS o UMTaT SAEY
No. | @ ® oG
1 |t. OFFICERS:
2
3 |Chairman of the Board* Robert F. Clarke
4 [President and Chief Executive Officer T, Michasl May 383,202
5 |Vice President - Customer Operations and
6 | General Counsel Jackie Mahi Erickson 214,965
7 |Vice President - Corporate Relations Charles M. Freedman 161,470
8 [Vice President - Regulatory Affairs and
9 Government Relations Edward Y. Hirata 160,988
10 [Vice President - Energy Delivery Thomas J. Jeziermny 415,675
11 _|Vice President - Energy Delivery Chris M. Shirai 104,104
12 |Vice President - Power Supply Thomas L. Joaquin 205,901
13 [Financial Vice President and Treasurer Paul A. Oyer 241,631
14 |Vice President - Corporate Excellence Patricia U. Wong 142 958
15 |Contraller Emest 1. Shiraki 127,207
16 |Secretary Molly M. Egged 52,694
17 |Assistant Treasurer Lorie Ann K. Nagata 101,945
18
19
20 (
21 b
22 |2. CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
23
24 |Chris M. Shirai appointed to Vice President -
25 Energy Delivery on December 1, 1999
26
— 27 |Thomas J. Jeziemy Vice President - Energy
28 Delivery retired on December 1, 1999
28
30
3
32 [* Salary paid by parent company,
33 Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc.
34
35 |Note: Salary amounts exclude amounts billed to
36 subsidianes and affiliates.
37
38
39
40
41
42
) L
44
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Name of Hespondent This Hepoil [s:
'Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

{1} Lx_-lAn Original
{2} DA Resubmission

Dafte of Reporl Year of Heporl
(Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1999
01/24/2000 )

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
fitles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
7 Nesignate members of the Executive Commitiee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk,

TGS (and TTOE) of Direstar
(a)

PITCIDET BUSIESS Aoaress
]

1. DIRECTORS:

Robert F. Clarke (Chairman of the Board)

Honolulu, Hawaii

Richard Henderson

Hilo, Hawaii

T. Michael ﬂay {President and Chiel Executive Officer)

Honolulu, Hawaii

Paul A. Oyer (Financial Vice President and 1reasurer)

Honolulu, Hawait

Diane J. Plotis

Honolulu, Hawaii

James K. Scott

Honolutu, Hawaii

Ammﬂmmhwwd.

Anne M. Takabuki

Kihei, Hawaii

Jeffrey N. Watanabe

Honolulu, Hawaii

-
[y

Paul C. Yuen

Honolulu, Hawaii

12

2. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

None
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Nam@ of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Year of Report
. . ) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) ;
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. @) A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1599 '+

SECURITY HOLDERS ANDVOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of
list of stackholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which
each would have had the right to cast on that date if 2 meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust{whether voting trust, ete.) duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not
closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a List of stockholders,
some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names
of the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the highesl. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 securily holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances whereby such security becarme vested with voting rights
give other important particulars (details) concerning voting rights of such security. State whether voting right are actual or contingent; if contingent,
describe the contingency.

3. Ifany class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination of corporate
action by any method explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Fumnish particulars (details) concerning any options warrants, or rights cutstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the
respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to
exercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to purchased by any officer, director, associated company,
or of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding
in the hands of the public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued prorata basis.

T. Give The date of the Tatast closing of Ihe Stock Z_ SGtate the tofal number of vofes castatthe [ 3. Give ihe dale ang
beok prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year place of such meeting
of such closing: for election of directors of the respondent and April 2000
July 1, 1983, effective date of corporate restructuring. number of such voles cast by proxy 900 Richards Street
Total: 12,805,843 Honolulu, Hawaii
By Proxy:
" - NG SECURITIE

Line | Name (Title) and Address of Security L =

No. Hold Number of Votes as of (date): 12/31/1999

older
Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) (b) (c) {d) {e)

4 |TOTAL votes of all voling securities 12,805,843 12,805,843

5 |TOTAL number of securily holders 1 1

6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below 12,805,843 12,805,843

7 |No. 6. Total voles and common stock

8 |should be 12,805,843,

9

10

1"

12

13 |Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc.

14 |(parent} owns all of the common stock

15 |of Hawaiian Electric Gompany, Inc.,

16 |Honolulu, Hawaii.
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Name of Respondent
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2} A Resubmission

URITY AHULUER:

Uate of Reporl
{Mo, Da, Y}

01/24/2000

Year of Report

Dec. 31,

1999

Line
No.

19

Name (Title) and Address of Security
Holder
(a)

Total
Votes
(b}

Common
Stock
(c)

Other

()

Ses Footnote.1, Page 106-107.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

K1

32

33

35

36

37

38

L

41

42

43

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53
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ame of Responden THis Report Is: Date of Report Year of Reporl

ii i 1 An Original 9,
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. Ezg - A Resgbmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 199

IMPORTART CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the (
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduclion of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial papet having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments o charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. {Reserved.) ,

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc,

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}
01/24/2000

Year of Report

Dec 31, 1999

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR {(Continued)

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None

5. None

6. Guarantee of Securities Issued by Subsidiaries

Obligations:

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. {(HECO or Company) has obligated itse!f to make dividend, redemption and
liquidation payments on the preferred stock of either of its subsidiaries, Maui Electric Company, Limited (MECO)
and Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc. (HELCO), if the respective subsidiary is unable to make such payments,
provided that such obligation is subordinated to any obligation to make such payments on HECO's own preferred

stock.

SUMMARY OF OBLIGATIONS TO DATE

Refer to "Notes to Financial Statements,” Footnote No.3, for HECO's obligations relative to the issuances of
mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of HECO's Trust subsidiaries.

Hawaii Electric Light Company, Inc.
Preferred Stock:

Y N R AT L L U

First Mortgage Bonds:

ST B o B s e i o s o e T D A e S F e e e A T N
BB I A i st T R SRR PR B AT SV A P W

$ 7,000,000

2,000,000
3,000,000

5,000,000
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Name of Respondent

Hawailan Electric Company, Inc.

This Report is:
(1)} X An Original
(2) __A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)
01/24/2000

Year of Report

Dec 31, 1999

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

SUMMARY OF OBLIGATIONS TO DATE (continued)

Obligations to the State of Hawaii for the
Repayment of Special Purpose Revenue Bonds:

Refunding Series 19990, 6.15%, due 2020 ............oooiii it v i
Refunding Series 1999B, 5.75%, due 2018 ..........co i
Refunding Series 1999A, 5.50%, due 2014 _............oociiiiiiiiininiiii e,
Refunding Series 1998A, 4.95%, due 2012 ... ... i
Series 1997A, 5.65%, AU 2027 .......oeiiiiiiiiire s ies e ies s ves renrae e v ra e an s raas
Series 1996A, 6.20%, due 2026 ............cooiiiiiiir et i e e rre e e e
Series 19968, 5 7/8%, due 2026 .........covceiiiiiiiire e s et e e e eaes
Series 1995A, B.60%, due 2025 ..... .o iessems e v s s s S e
Series 1993, 5.45%, dUE 2023 ...t e e e e e ea rees

Series 1992, 6.55%, due 2022 ...............ccoeen e

Series 19908, 7.60%, QU 2020 .....vxsiiuu:susimdd et s b S S Seia 4
Series 1990C, 7 3/B%. AU 2020 ... ittt et s S o aes

Maui Electric Company, Limited:
Preferred Stock:

Obligations to the State of Hawaii for the

Repayment of Special Purpose Revenue Bonds:

Refunding Series 19990, 6.15%, due 2020 .............coooeiiiiiiiiiiii i
Refunding Series 19998, 5.75%, due 2018 ...........o.coiiiiiiininin i
Refunding Series 1998A, 4.95%, due 2012 ... ...
Serias 1997A, 5.65%, dug 2027 .........cooiiiiiimisiist s iessassasiesressrssssses e
Series 19868, 5 7/8%., due 2028 ... s e
Series 1993, 5.45%, due 2023 ... e e e b e e
Series 1992, B.55%, AU 2022 .. ...t iiivniseiieirear e rsarrast e sensrs s rs s aaaans
Series 1980C, 7 3/8%, due 2020 ... vn i ceeceeciseresnn an rrasrn e e rrnareaenaaes

TOTAL OBLIGATIONS .....cocortmvrvrerrnesenannnseanraens

7. None

$

3,000,000
11,000,000
11,400,000

7,200,000
30,000,000

7,000,000

1,000,000

5,000,000
20,000,000
12,000,000

4,000,000
10,000,000

121,600,000

$ 5,000,000

$

1,000,000
9,000,000
7,720,000
20,000,000
20,000,000
35,000,000
2,000,000
30,000,000
8,000,000
20,000,000

152,720,000

_$ 291,320,000
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Name of Respondent

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Report is:
(1) X An Criginal
(2) __A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
01/24/2000

Year of Report

Dec 31, 1999

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

8. Wage Scale Changes During the Year:

In August 19898, HECO employees represented by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO,
Local 1260, ratified new collective bargaining agreements covering the employees of HECO. The new collective
bargaining agreements (including benefit agreements) cover a two-year period from November 1, 1998 through
October 31, 2000. The main provisions of the agreements include noncompounded wage increases of 1.5%
effective May 1, 1999 and 2.0% effective January 1, 2000, and lump sum payments of $350 or $500 per employee
following ratification. The parties also signed an agreement committing to work towards resolving issues in order to
succeed in a competitive environment and towards seeking improvements in efficiency and service while lowering
costs, including changes in work practices and rules.

9. Legal Proceedings.

Before the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission (PUC):

HELCO Power Situation: See "Notes to Financial Statements,” page 123.7.

Competition Proceeding: See "Notes to Financial Statement," page 123.9.

<nvironmental Regulation: See “Notes to Financial Statement," page 123.10.

10. None
11. Reserved

12. Not Applicable

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 109.2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Hawaitan Electric Company, Inc. {1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) K
(2} [ A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
. Ref. Balance at Balance at
::":? (iad of(:)ccount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(b ()
7 UTILITY PLANT :
2 | Utility Piant (101-106, 114) 200-201 1,823,370,696
3 | Construction Work in F’?ogress 107 200-201 69,947,320
r) AL Ulility Plant (Enter Total of ines 2 and 3) 1,893,318,016
§ | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) ~ 200-201 640,202,581 696,045,116 |
6 | Net Utiity Plant (Enter Total of ine 4 less 5) 1,188,311,92 1,197,272,900
7 | Muclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 0
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nuct. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) |  202-203 0
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8} 0
70| Net Utility Piant (Enter Total of lines & and 9} 1,188,311,922| 1,197,272,800
11| Utility Plant Adjustments (116} 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0|
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 6.838,855 6,503,718
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) ~ 708,761 805,014
16 | Investments in Associated Companies {123) 0 0
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 326,645,089
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229
20 | Other Investments (124)
21 | Special Funds (125-128)
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 323,892,75
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
24 | Cash {(131) -5,090,240
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 (11}
26 | Working Fund (135) 8,975 8,875\
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 20,743,520 1,030,554
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 180,000 100,000
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 81,785,501 85,339,753
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 102 12,980
31 |{Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 581,877 385,374
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Gompanies (145) 25,200,00!:1 ~ 26,200,000
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146} 118,257 583,771
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 11,070,701 24,374,400
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 43,031 63,840
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 7.427,367 8,145,447 |
38 | Merchandise (155} 227 0 0
39 | Other Matenials and Supplies {158) 227 0 0
20 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0
41 | Allowances (156.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0
42" | (Less) Noncurmrent Portion of Allowances [v] 0
43 | Slores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 490,716 950,851
44 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) — P-I 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
46 | Prepayments (165) 1,910,001 1,859,918
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
28 | interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 650,176 866,330 |
49 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
50 | Accrued Ulility Revenues (173} 0 0
51 | Miscellanecus Current and Accrued Assets (174) ﬂwa 349,68!
§2 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 153,656,19 143,243,257
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IName of. Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) (] AResubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)

- ! Ref. Balance at Balance at

!Tme ilisloifceaant Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

G el () © o)

" 53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses {(181) 9,669,78! 10,777,496
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 [Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costm) 230 0 0
57 | Other Regulatory Assels (182.3) 232 74,454,836 77,263,653 |
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) (-JI 0
59 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (163.1, 183.2) 0
60 [Clearing Accounts {184) 3,131,312| 1,226,381
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) 4,383 283,041
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 15.76‘79:._54 13,685,892 |
83 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIL (187) 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0
65 |Unamortized Loss on "R"eaquited Debt (189) 0

~66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 0

67 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) )
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debils (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) 103,025,8 103,236,463
89 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Enter Total of fines 10,11,12,22,52,68) 1,768,930,759 1,776,006,413)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (1) ® AnOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) i
{(2) ] A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
. Ref. Balance at Balance at
:I::‘e Thts. of(:\)coount Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
) (c) (@ {
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 85,387,140 85,387,140
3 |Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 50,893,140 22,293,140
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 ol 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion {203, 206) 252 0 a
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207} 252 303,135,446 303,135,446
7 ther Paid-In Capital (206-211) 253 55,583 -55,583
[~ 8 [Instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 [(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 7,736,144 7.569,471
11 | Retalned Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118119 285,631,128 295,764,307
72 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 120,204,437 129,441,887
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 7 [V
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 837,450 564 828,396,866
15 LONG-TERM DEBT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0
17 |{Less} Reaquired Bonds (22:‘!') 256-257 0 0
18 |Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 63.092.865|W
19 | Other Long-Term Debt {224) 256-257 349,970,500 371,834,500
20 |Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) ﬁl 0
21 |{Less) Unamoriized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 0 0
22 TAL Long-Term Dabt (Enter Total of ines 16 thru 21) 434,927,300

23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

24 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227} 0 0
25 |Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 P
26 | Accumulaled Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) § L.
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefils (228.3) | 0
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) [v 0
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
30 |TOTAL OTHER Moncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 0 0
3 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
32 | Notes Payable (231) 133,863,392 107,012,813
33 | Accounts Payable (232) 26,987,778 36,657,807
Notes Payable to Associaled Companies (233) 5,550,000 8.400.0@
35 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (2.4) 588,608 426,479
Customer Deposils (235) 2,652,263 3,008,486
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 32,067,183 37.875.443 |
38 | Interest Accrued (237) 6,227,891 4,688,089
30 | Dividends Declared (238) 733,8 234,008
40 |Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
41 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
42 | 1ax Collections Payable (241) 728638, 363,878
43 | MisceNaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 14,561,613 12,831,322
44 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current {243) 0 ]
45 | TOTAL Cument & Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of ines 32 thru 44) 223,961.250] 211,498,495
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Name ofRespondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (1) An Original faeolee )
(2) [ A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)Continued)

! i Ref, Balance at Balance at

_L'"B Wty Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year

£ . (®) (©) (@)

46 DEFERRED CREDITS
a7 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 2,292,341 1,874,100
48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credils (255) 266-267 28,858,379 28,270,198 |
48 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utﬂt’y Plant {258) 0 1]
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 156,041,444 159,764,038
51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 0 0
52 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 0

53 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-2717 107,254,481 111,345,407
54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) 204,446,645 301,273,752
55 0 0
56 0 0
57 0
58 0

59 _ 0

60 ” 0
61 0|
62 0
63 0 0
64 0

65 0
66 [+]

67 0

68 | TOTAL Liab and Other Credils (Enler Total of lines 14,22,30,45 54)

1,768,930,759

1.776,096,413)
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Rame of Responﬂenl

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Feporl Is:
(1} An Original

{2) A Resubmission

Dafe of Reporl

(Mo, Da,

01/24/2000

Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1999 -

L]

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another Utility column (i,
k, m, 0) in a similar manner to a ulility department. Spread the amouni(s) over Lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts
in columns (c) and (d) totals.
2, Report amounts in agcount 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above,
3. Reporl data for lines 7.9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.
4. Use pages 122-123 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount
may need to be made to the ulility's customers or which may result in a material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas
purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with
an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
power and gas purchases.
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Line Account (Ref.} TOTAL
No. Page No. | Cufrent Vaar PREVISIE Y
(@ (b) (c) (d
T|UTILITY OPERATING INCOME i :
Z|Operating Revenues {400) 300-301
3| Operating Expenses |
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 67,194,246 458,138,005
5|Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 32,589,389 26,307,887
6| Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 63,241,355 59,516,745
7|Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404405} 336-337 639,963 502,665
8[Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336337
¢|Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10]Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
11|Regulatory Debils (407.3) ;
12 [{Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) k
13| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (40B.1) 262-263 69,726,656 67,426,683
14| Income Taxes - Federal (400.1) 762-263 73,240,4 28,335 546|
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 3.030,034 3,230,060
16| Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272-277 1,921,663 -1,031,991
17 [(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1} 234, 272-277 2,159,508 -3,398,358
18] Investment 1ax Gredit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 509,041 1,167,199
19|{Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 7,543,066 7,295,604
20|Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
21](Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
22| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
33| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) 656,709,484 635,769,503
24| Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 23) Carry fwd to P117,line 25 75,700,626 77,051,811
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Vear of Repor

Hame of Hespondent This Heporl [s:
Dec. 31, 1998

1) X3 An Original [ e prRgpon
‘Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. :2; Eﬂ T iaina (Ma;Da, ¥r)

A Resubmission 01/24/2000

151l

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and a
summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.
7 %any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may be inciuded on

s 122-123.
C. cnter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an
effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the
approximate dollar effect of such changes.
9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and
report the information in the blank space on pages.122-123 or in a footnote.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Line

1
1) 1 I A N I
3

467,194,246 458,138,005 r)
32,580,389 26,307,867 5
63,241,355 59,516,145 6

639,963 502,665 7

8

9

10

[ T
= 12
69,726,896 67,426,663 13

23,240,455 26,339,546 14

3,030,034 3,230,060 15

1,921,663 1,031,881 16

-2,159,508 -3,396,398 17|

509,041 1,167,199 18

7,543,066 7,295,694 19

20|

21

22

656,709,484 "639,780,503 23
75,700,626 77,051,811 23
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"Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. @)

“This Report Is:
(1) ElAn Original

TAI

A Resubmission

Dale of Heport
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01/24/2000

Dec. 31,

Year of Heport

19399

Line
No.

Account

(a)

{Ref.)
Page No.

(v)

TOTAL

Turrent Year
(c}

ear
(d)

el

25

Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114)

26

Other Income and Deductions

27

Other income

28

Nonutiity Operating Income

29

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

75,700,626

3,

77,051,811

30

(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)

2

AN

Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)

1,276,859

{Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)

Nonoperating Rental Income (41

Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)

119

Interest and Dividend Income (419)

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construciion (419.1)

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)

48,851

Bl Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

OTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38)

340

scellaneous Income Deductions (426, 1-426.5)

340

TOTAL Other Income Deductions (1 otal of lines 41 thru 43)

Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)

262-263

_.d[Tncome Taxes-Other {409.2)

Income Taxes-Federal (409.2)

262-263

262-263

Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)

234, 272-277

{Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)

234, 272-277

Investment Tax Gredit Adj.-Net (411.5)

{Less) investment Tax Credits (420}

TOTAL Taxes on Other income an: uct. (Total of 46 thru 52)

Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total lines 39, 44, 53)

Interest Charges

57

Interest on Long-Terrn Debt (427)

4

ort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)

1,067,963

58

Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debl (428.1)

(Less) Amort. of Premium on t-Credit (4

{Less) Amontization of Gain on Reaquired Debl-Credit (429.1)

Thterest on Debt 1o Assoc. Companies (430)

340

5,312,381

2,855,997

Other Interest Expense (431)

q

340

{Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used Bunng Construction-GCr. (4555

6,198,119
,622,

Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63)

33,529,427

31,402,580

income Before Extraordinary items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64)

‘Extraordinary items

Extraordinary Income (434)

76,401,08

84,229,131

{Cess) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

Net Extracrdinary llems (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68)

Income Taxes-Federal and Other {(409.3)

262-263

Extracrdinary ltems After Taxes {Enter Total of fine 69 less line 70)

Net Income (Enter Total of ines 65 and 71)

76,401,085] 84,229,131
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STATE

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b} (
3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 3
4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the Stale and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments tc Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

No. tem
° @)

UNAPPROPRIATED RE TAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
Balance-Beginning of Year

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Emings (Account 439)

[ TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings {Accl 439)

P o

7

8

g

10

1

12

13

14

15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct, 439)
16| Balance Transierred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 49,064,576
17
18
19

20

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Accl, 436)

21 .

22| TOTAL Appropriations.of Retained Eamlngs {Acct, 436)

23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) q
[ 24| See Footnote for detan -1,178,

25
26
27
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) ; 1,178,456
30| Dividends Declared-Gommon Stock (Account 438) q
3 -55,852,
32
3
LY}
35
36| TOTAL Dividands Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -55,852,00L
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings 18,009,059
38| Balance - End of Year (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 205,764,307
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1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed
subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earmings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
7 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

3. tate the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annhual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Item
e @

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

40{

41
a2

AL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT, Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) _

46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amont. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Accl. 215, 215.1) (Tolal 45,46)

%mmmmmmm 295,764,307

i innmmmms (Account 216.1) —
49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 120,204,43

50| Equity in Earmings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 27,336,509
18,099,059

o

Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 129,441,887
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1. Ifthe notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents annual stockholders report are applicable o this statement, such notes should be included
in page 122-123. Information aboul non-cash investing and financing activities should be provided on Page 122-123. Provide also on pages 122-123 a
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance sheet.
2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining {o operating aclivilies only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing 1
activities should be reported in those activities. Show on Page 122-123 the amount of interest paid (net of amounts capitatized) and income taxes paid.
No (@)
1] Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: i : T
2ot reome
3 | Noncash Gharges (Gredits) to Income: ey _ -
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 55.38,52
5 [ Amortization of 3,138,444 |
s
s
& | Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 4,090,926 |
& [Invesiment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) 509,041
10 | Net {Increase} Decrease in Receivables -3,061,515
11 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory -15,484,478
12 | Met (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13| Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 9,670,100 |
14 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets ' 379,002 |
15| Net Increase (Decreass) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16| (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Gonstruction 3,190,731 |
17 | (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 27,336,500 |
18| Other: Ghanges in Other Assets and Liabilities 14,650,614
19 r
20 A
21
22 | Net Cash Provided by {(Used in) Operating Activilies (Total 2 thru 21) 116,104,330
23
24 | Cash Flows from investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Planl {including land);
26 | Gross Additions to Utility Flant (less nuclear fuel) 66,450,308
|~ 27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 | Gross Additions to Gommon Ulility Plant
[ 29 Gross Additions to Nonutiity Plant
30 | (Less} Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 3,180,731 |
31 Other: Contributions in Aid of Construction 5,710,038 |
32
33
34 | Cash Qutitows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -57,540,620 |
s e
[ 36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Moncurrent Assets (d)
38 | Proceeds from Land Sales 1,524,551
39 [Investments in and Advances 1o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 1,000,000
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances 10)
|~ 42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies —
a3
44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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4. Investing Activities include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with fiabilities
assumed on pages 122-123. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of Leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of Leases capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123,

5 1es used:

(é‘} ..t proceeds or payments. {c) Include commercial paper,
{b) Bonds, debenturas and other long-term debt. (d) identify separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

[k Ee gl eli s +1:l [T N, I EXPIaEt 1] FATIGUNTE

(a) (b)

46 | Loans Made or Purchased
47 | Collections on Loans

49 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Recaivables
50 | Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 | Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for §peculation
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
|~ 53 | Other

54

56 | Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Investing Activities

57 | Total of lines 34 thru 55) -57,025,078
59 | Cash Flows from Flnancing Activities:

60 | Proceeds from {ssuance of;

61 Long-Term Debt (b)
62 | Preferred Stock
63 | Common Stock
[ Other:
B
66 | Net increase in Short-Term Debt (c}
67 | Other;
68
69
70 | Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 67,516,900 |
71
72 | Payments for Retirement of. _
73 | Long-term Debt (b) -48,000,000
74 [Preferred Stock -28,600,000
75 | Common Stock
76 | Other: Capital Stock Expense 131,358
77 | Premium on Preferred Stock Redemption - 1,081,076 |
|~ 78 | Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) ~24,000,579 |
79
80 | Dividends on Preferred Stock 1,176,456 |
871 | Dividends on Common Stock -55,852,000
82 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in} Financing Activities
83 | (Total of fines 70 thru 81) -89,326,572
84

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
BE | (Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

a7
1 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 26,196,509
89

90 [Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year -4,050,811
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NOTES TOFINANCIAC STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation o(
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and pian of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmissicn orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. Summary of significant accounting policies

Gaenaeral

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. is engaged in the business of generating, purchasing,
transmitting, distributing and selling electric energy on the island of Oahu in the State
of Hawaii.

Basis of presentation

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses.
Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.

Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change include the
amounts reported for regulatory assets and pension and other postretirement benefit
obligations.

Regulation by the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Hawaii (PUC)

The Company is regulated by the PUC and accounts for the effects of regulation under
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 71, "Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation." The actions of regulators can affect the timing of
recognition of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities.

Property, plant and equipmant

Property, plant and equipment are reported at cost. Self-constructed plant includes
erigineering, supervision, and administrative and general costs, and an allowance for the
cost of funds used during the construction period. Upon the ordinary retirement or sale
£ electric utility plant, no gain or loss is recognized. The cost of the plant retired
g? sold and the cost of removal (net of salvage value} are charged to accumulated
preciation.

Contributiong in aid of construction

The Company receives contributions from customers for special construction requirements.
As directed by the PUC, the Company amortizes contributions on a straight-line basis over
30 years as an offset against depreciation expense.

Ravanues

Revenues are based on rates authorized by the PUC and include revenues applicable to
energy consumed in the accounting period but not yet billed to the customers. Revenue
amounts recorded pursuant to a PUC interim order are subject to refund, with interest,
pending a final order.

The rate schedules of the Company include energy cost adjustment (ECA) clauses under
which electric rates are adjusted for changes in the weighted average price paid for fuel
0il and certain components of purchased power, and the relative amounts of
company-generated power and purchased power.

Retirement benefits

Pension and other postretirement benefits costs are charged primarily to expense and
electric utility plant. The Company's policy is to fund pension costs in amounts
consistent with the requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974.
Certain health care and/or life insurance benefits are provided to eligible retired
employees and the employees' beneficiaries and covered dependents.

Depreciation

Depreciation is computed primarily using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. Electric utility plant has useful lives ranging from 20 to 45
ars for production plant, from 25 to 50 years for transmission and distribution plant

d from B8 to 45 years for general plant. The composite annual depreciation rate was 3.7%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

¥
in 1999 and 1998, (i)

Premium, discount and expense

The expenses of issuing long-term debt securities and the premiums or discounts at which
they were sold are amortized against income over the terms of the respective securities.
Unamortized issue costs and discounts or premiums on long-term debt retired prior to
maturity are classified as regulatory assets or liabilities and are amortized over the
remaining term of the retired debt,

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC is an accounting practice whereby the costs of debt (AFUDC-Debt) and equity
(AFUDC-Equity) funds used to finance plant construction are removed from the statement of
income and charged to construction in progress on the balance sheet.

The weighted average AFUDC rate was 8.7% in 1999 and 8.9% in 1998, and reflected
quarterly compounding.

Environmental expenditures

The Company is subject to numerous federal and state environmental statutes and
regulations. In general, environmental contamination treatment costs are charged to
expense, unless it is probable the PUC would allow such costs to be recovered in future
rates. Also, environmental costs are capitalized if the costs extend the life, increase
the capacity, or improve the safety or efficiency of property; the costs mitigate or
prevent future environmental contamination; or the costs are incurred in preparing the
property for sale. Liabilities are recorded when environmental assessments and/or
remedial efforts are probable, and the cost can be reasonably estimated. Corresponding
regulatory assets are recorded when it is probable the PUC would allow such costs to be
recovered in future rates.

Income taxes
HECO is included in the consolidated income tax returns of HECO's parent, HEI. Income tax

expense has been computed for financial statement purposes as if HECO filed a separate
income tax return.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are established for the temporary
differences between the financial reporting basis and the tax basis of the Company's
assets and liabilities at enacted tax rates expected to be in effect when such deferred
tax assets or liabilities are realized or settled.

Federal and state tax credits are deferred and amortized over the estimated useful
lives of the properties which qualified for the credits.

Cash flows

The Company considers cash on hand, deposits in banks, money market accounts, certificates
of deposit, short-term commercial paper and reverse repurchase agreements, with original
maturities of three months or less to be cash and equivalents.

Recent accounting pronouncement

Comprehensive income. In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued SFAS No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income." The Company adopted SFAS No. 130
effective January 1, 1998, but had no material "other" comprehensive income items for the
years presented in the statements of income or accumulated as of the balance sheet dates
presented.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year's financial statements to conform
to the 1999 presentation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

L

The following series of cumulative preferred stock are redeemable only at the option of
the respective company and are subject to voluntary liquidation provisions as follows:

Cumulative preferred stock

Voluntary
liquidation Redemption
price price
December 31, December 31,
Series 1999 1999
C, D, E, H, T @nd K.t i ititiieinerrenenonearesnnnaeens . $ 20.00 $ 21.00
L GG B e b 0 0o 0o nEoEabhakc s rEna0aa00000000aaa B aaad i ot 20.00 20.00

On December 15, 1998, the Company announced that it would redeem all outstanding shares
of its series M cumulative preferred stock. In January 1999, HECO redeemed all 80,000
shares of its series M preferred stock.

On December 15, 1998, the Company announced that it would redeem all outstanding
shares of its series Q and R cumulative preferred stock, subject to mandatory sinking fund
provisions.

In January 1999, HECO redeemed all 76,000 and 130,000 shares of its Series Q and R
preferred stock, respectively. Of the outstanding Series Q preferred stock, 4,000 shares
were redeemed under applicable sinking fund provisions and the remaining 72,000 shares
were redeemed at the December 31, 1998 optional redemption price. Of the outstanding
~ries R preferred stock, 20,000 shares were redeemed under applicable sinking fund

)visions and the remaining 110,000 shares were redeemed at the December 31, 1998
optional redemption price.

The total sinking fund and opticonal redemption payments in January 1999 amounted to
$29,681,000, including redemption premiums in the aggregate amount of approximately
$1,081,000. The December 31, 1998, aggregate carrying amount of the redeemed shares
($28,600,000) is reflected as a current liability in the accompanying balance sheet. The
aggregate redemption amount in excess of the aggregate carrying amcunt of the redeemed
shares ($1,081,000) is recorded as a regulatory asset upon redemption.

HECO is obligated to make dividend, redemption and liquidation payments on the
preferred stock of either of its subsidiaries if the respective subsidiary is unable to
make such payments, provided that such obligation is subordinated to any obligation to
make payments on HECO's own preferred stock.

3. HECO obligated mandatorily redesmable trust preferred securities of
subsidiary trusts holding solely HECO and HECO-guaranteed debentures

In March 1997, HECO Capital Trust I {Trust I), a grantor trust and a wholly owned
subsidiary of HECQ, sold {i) in a public offering, 2 million of its HECO-Obligated 8.05%
Cumulative Quarterly Income Preferred Securities, Series 1997 (1997 trust preferred
securities) with an aggregate liquidation preference of $50 million and (ii) to HECO,
common securities with a liquidation preference of approximately $1.55 million. Proceeds
from the sale of the 1997 trust preferred securities and the common securities were used
by Trust I to purchase 8.05% Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures, Series
1997 (1997 junior deferrable debentures) issued by HECC in the principal amount of $31.55
million and issued by each of MECC and HELCO in the respective principal amounts of $10
million. The 1997 junior deferrable debentures, which bear interest at 8.05% and mature
~—~ March 27, 2027, together with the subsidiary guarantees {pursuant to which the
.igations of MECO and HELCO under their respective debentures are fully and
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) p
unconditionally guaranteed by HECO), are the sole assets of Trust I. The 1997 trust (;:>

preferred securities must be redeemed at the maturity of the underlying debt on March 27,
2027, which maturity may be shortened to a date no earlier than March 27, 2002 or extended
to a date no later than March 27, 2046, and are not redeemable at the option of the
holders, but may be redeemed by Trust I, in whole or in part, from time to time, on or
after March 27, 2002 or upon the occurrence of certain events. All of the proceeds from
the sale were invested by Trust I in the underlying debt securities of HECO, HELCO and
MECO.

In December 1998, HECO Capital Trust II (Trust II), a grantor trust and a wholly owned
subsidiary of HECO, sold (i) in a public offering, 2 million of its HECO-Obligated 7.30%
Cumulative Quarterly Income Preferred Securities, Series 1998 (1998 trust preferred
securities) with an aggregate liquidation preference of $50 million and (ii) to HECO,
common securities with a liquidation preference of approximately $1.55 million. Proceeds
from the sale of the 1998 trust preferred securities and the common securities were used
by Trust II to purchase 7.30% Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures, Series
1998 (1998 junior deferrable debentures) issued by HECO in the principal amount of $31.55
million and issued by each of MECO and HELCO in the respective principal amounts of $10
million. The 1998 junior deferrable debentures, which bear interest at 7.30% and mature
on December 15, 2028, together with the subsidiary guarantees (pursuant to which the
ocbligations of MECO and HELCC under their respective debentures are fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by HECO), are the sole assets of Trust II. The 1998 trust
preferred securities must be redeemed at the maturity of the underlying debt on December
15, 2028, which maturity may be shortened to a date no earlier than December 15, 2003 or
extended to a date no later than December 15, 2047, and are not redeemable at the option
of the holders, but may be redeemed by Trust II, in whole or in part, from time to time,
on or after December 15, 2003 or upon the occurrence of certain events. All of the
proceeds from the sale were invested by Trust II in the underlying debt securities of
HECO, HELCO and MECO, who used such proceeds from the sale of the 1998 junior deferrable
debentures primarily to effect the redemption of certain series of their preferred stock
having a total par value of $47 million {see MNote 2}.

Contractual arrangements (the "Back-up Undertakings") entered into by HECO in
connection with the issuance of the 1997 and 1998 trust preferred securities, considered
together, constitute a full and unconditional guarantee by HECO, on a subordinated basis,
of the periodic distributions due on the 1937 and 1998 trust preferred securities and of
amounts due upon the redemption thereof or upon liquidation of the Trusts. The Back-up
Undertakings include HECO's (i) guarantee that the Trusts will make their respective
periodic distributions and redemption and liquidation payments to the extent the Trusts
have funds available therefor, (ii) the subsidiary guarantees, (iii) obligations under an
agreement to pay all expenses and liabilities of the Trusts {other than the obligation of
the Trusts to pay amounts due to the holders of the 1997 and 1998 trust preferred
securities) and (iv) obligations under the trust agreements, HECOQ's 1997 and 1998 junior
subordinated debentures and the respective indentures pursuant to which the 1997 and 1998
junior subordinated debentures were issued. The 1997 and 1998 junior deferrable debentures
are redeemable only (i) at the option of HECO, MECO and HELCO, respectively, in whole or
in part, on or after March 27, 2002 (1997 junior deferrable debentures) and December 15,
2003 {1998 junior deferrable debentures) or (ii) at the option of HECQ, in whole, upon the
occurrence of a "Special Event" (relating to certain changes in laws or regulations).

4. Long-term debt

For special purpose revenue bonds, the funds on deposit with trustees represent the
undrawn proceeds from the issuance of the special purpose revenue bonds and earn interest
at market rates. These funds are available only to pay (or reimburse payment of)
expenditures in connection with certain authorized construction projects and certain
expenses related to the bonds.

At December 31, 1999, the aggregate payments of principal required on long-term debt

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 1233 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (2) __A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

uaring the next five years are nil in 2000 through 2004.

In BAugust 1999, the Series 1988, 7 5/8% Special Purpose Revenue Bonds were refunded
with the proceeds from the Refunding Series 1999B, 5.75% Special Purpose Revenue Bonds.
In November 1999, the Series 1990A, 7.35% Special Purpose Revenue Bonds were refunded with
the proceeds from the Refunding Series 1999D, 6.15% Special Purpose Revenue Bonds. The
premium paid on refunding these bonds is recorded as a regulatory asset and amortized
against income over the remaining term of the refunded bonds.

In November 1999, the Department of Budget and Finance of the State of Hawaii issued
tax-exempt special purpose revenue bonds Series 1999C in the principal amount of
$35 million with a maturity of 30 years and a fixed coupon interest rate of 6.2%, and
loaned the proceeds from the sale to HECO.

5. Short-term borrowings

Short-term borrowings from nonaffiliates at December 31, 1999 and 1998 had a weighted
average interest rate of 6.9% and 6.0%, respectively, and consisted entirely of commercial
paper.

The Company maintained bank lines of credit which totaled approximately

5125 million at December 31, 1999 and 1998. The lines of credit support the issuance of
commercial paper. There were no borrowings under any line of credit during 1999 or 1998.

6. Regulatory assets

~+1 accordance with SFAS No. 71, the Company's financial statements reflect assets and

sts based on current cost-based rate-making regulations. Continued accounting under
SFAS No. 71 requires that certain criteria be met. Management believes the Company's
operations currently satisfy the criteria. However, if events or circumstances should
change so that the criteria are no longer satisfied, management believes that a material
adverse effect on the Company's results of operations, financial position or liguidity may
result.

Regulatory assets are expected to be fully recovered through rates over PUC authorized
periods ranging from 1 to 36 years, and included the following deferred costs:

December 31 1999 1998
{in thousands)
INCOME LAKES vt i st v vt etonssanossasansecscnsonsenassssssanasensssss 540,457 $38,060
Postretirement benefits other than pensions............ 5 0a 06000 16,924 18,226
Unamortized expense and premiums on retired debt and

EQUItY ISSUANCES . i.viirierrsnrnsrenanesocaasaannennsansnass 7,594 5,217
Integrated resource planning costs ......... . .t 2,164 2,635
Vacation earned, but not yet taken ..........iiiciiieiniirnaanns 4,355 4,613
(@11 o (=3 S s e B S 5 0 8 Dk ie D C n o 6a As 8000000000 0G 50DA0A0GA000000d 5,770 5,898

217,204 £74,040

7. Incoma Taxeas

There was no valuation allowance provided for deferred tax assets as of December 31, 1999
and 1998.

= Cash flows
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Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information ( )

Cash paid during 1999 and 1998 for interest (net of AFUDC-Debt) and income taxes was as
follows:

Years ended December 31 1999 1998
{in thousands)

N2 S R e A daan 000000000 0B 000 E 800400000 0000000000000008008 $30,737 $30,489
IR COmMe A e S e e e e e $21.724 528,423

Supplemental disclosures of noncash activities

The allowance for equity funds used during construction, which was charged primarily to
construction in progress, amounted to $3,191,000 and $4,582,000 in 1999 and 1998,
respectively.

The estimated fair wvalue of noncash contributions in aid of construction amounted to
$2,642,000 and $2,332,000 in 1999 and 1998, respectively.

9. Major customers

HECO and its subsidiaries derived approximately 9% of their operating revenues from the
sale of electricity to various federal government agencies in 1999, and 10% in 1998.
These revenues amounted to $95,733,000 in 1999 and $95,819,000 in 1998.

10. Retirement benefits

Pansions

The Company has several defined benefit pension plans which cover substantially all
employees. In general, benefits are based on the employees' years of service and base
compensation.

Postretirement benefits other than pensions

The Company provides various postretirement benefits other than pensions to eligible
employees upon retirement. HECO provides eligible employees health and life insurance
benefits upon retirement. The amount of health benefits is based on retirees' years of
service and retirement date. Generally, employees are eligible for these benefits if,
upon retirement, they participate in one of the Company's defined benefit pension plans.

Plan amendments

In August 1998, HECO's employees represented by the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, Local 1260, ratified a collective bargaining agreement for a two-year
period from November 1, 1998 through October 31, 2000 and covering approximately 63% of
the Company's employees. Under the agreement, HECO amended the pension and the
postretirement welfare benefits plans effective January 1, 1999,

The changes in benefit obligations and plan assets, the funded status of the plans and
the unrecegnized and recognized amounts in the balance sheet were as follows:

Pension benefits Other benefits
{in thousands) 1999 19958 1999 1998
Benefit obligation, January 1 ........ $436,708 $398,323 $92,550 5127,271
Service COSL v ittt ranntsrtarrannnns 13,522 12,688 2,135 3,069
Interest cost ...... v rennnnaans 27,382 26,793 5,535 7,404
AmMendments «..oeeeevrceaosransaroneasss o {7,502) -- {31,185)
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sactuarial loss (gain) ........c00000.n (71,396} 26,052 {11,945) (10,013)
Benefits paid ......ceuieiiencnaraonnnn {22,070) {(19,646) {3,909} (3,996)
Benefit obligation, December 31 ...... 384,146 436,708 84,366 92,550
Fair value of plan assets, January 1 . 506,738 451,146 56,841 44,240
Actual return on plan assets ......... 146,836 75,654 20,474 6,551
Employer contribution ................ 158 2,471 4,357 10,046
Benefits paid ... .. it iiieannns {21,831) (19,539) {3,909} {3,996)
Fair value of plan assets, December 31 631,901 509,738 77,763 56,841
Funded status ......cciviennncsaorenns 247,755 70,030 (6,602) {35,709)
Unrecognized net actuarial gain ...... {(247,660) {(72,006) (47,117) (21,282)
Unrecognized net transition obligation 5,646 7,297 32,349 34,838
Unrecognized prior service cost ...... {6,763) {7,227) - -

Accrued benefit cost ....... . iiiiinan $ (1,022) $ {1,906) $(21,370) 5§ (22,153}

Amounts recognized in the balance
sheet consist of:

Prepaid benefit cost ............. $ 1,436 $ 364 $ == S -
Accrued benefit liability ........ (2,575) (2,435} {21,370) (22,153)
Intangible asset ............ 00800 73 109 = -
Accumulated other comprehen51ve
ANCOME. ¢ v oo vt it c i i 44 56 o -
Accrued benefit cost ................. $ (1,022) $(1,906) ${21,370} $(22,153)

The following weighted-average assumptions were used in the accounting for the plans:

Pension benefits Other benefits

“-cember 31 1999 1998 1999 1998
Discount rate ........ it nnonson 7.75% 6.5% 7.75% 6.5%
Expected return on plan assets ..... 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0

Rate of compensation increase ...... 4.65 4,65 4.65 4,65

At December 31, 1999, the assumed health care trend rates for 2000 and future
years were as follows: medical, 6.25%; dental, 4.75%; and vision, 4.25%.

The components of the net periodic benefit cost were as follows:

Pension benefits Other benefits

{in thousands) 1999 1998 1599 1998
SErvice COSE vt ieeerenenenesennannns $13,522 $12,687 $2,135 $3,069
Interest COSL . ..viirsnnrnnonnns R 27,382 26,793 5,535 7,404
Expected return on plan assets ....... (42,826} (38, 768) (5,408} {4,539)
Amortization of unrecognized

transition obligation .............. 1,652 1,652 2, 488 4, 144
Amortization of prior service cost ... (465) (104)
Recognized actuarial loss {(gain) ..... 9 {7) (1, 176) (793)
Net periodic benefit cost ............ $ (726} $ 2,253 $3,574 $9,285

Of the net periodic pension benefit costs, the Company expensed $(0.6) million and $1.5
million in 1999 and 1998, respectively, and primarily charged the remaining amounts to
electric utility plant. Of the net periodic other benefit costs, the Company expensed
$2.7 million and $7.0 million in 1999 and 1998, respectively, and primarily charged the
remaining amounts to electric utility plant.

At December 31, 1999 and 1998, the Company had pension plans in which the accumulated
nefit obligations exceeded plan assets at fair value, but such plans did not have
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material benefit obligations. (‘)

The health care cost trend rate assumptions can have a significant effect on the
amounts reported for other benefits. At December 31, 1999, a one-percentage-point
increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have increased the total
service and interest cost by $0.3 million and the postretirement benefit obligation by
$3.8 million, and a one-percentage-point decrease would have reduced the total service and
interest cost by $0.4 million and the postretirement benefit obligation by $3.9 million.

1l. Commitments and contingencies

Fuel contracts

HECO has contractual agreements to purchase minimum quantities of fuel o0il and diesel fuel
through 2004 {at prices tied to the market prices of petroleum products in Singapore and
Los Angeles). Based on the average price per barrel at January 1, 2000, the estimated
cost of minimum purchases under the fuel supply contracts for 2000 is $199 million. The
actual cost of purchases in 2000 could vary substantially from this estimate as a result
of changes in market prices, guantities actually purchased and other factors. HECO
purchased $145 million and $115 million of fuel under contractual agreements in 1999 and
1998, respectively.

Power purchase agreements

At December 31, 1999, the Company had power purchase agreements for 406 MW of firm
capacity. The PUC allows rate recovery for energy and firm capacity payments under these
agreements. Assuming that each of the agreements remains in place for its current term
and the minimum availability criteria in the power purchase agreements are met, aggregate
minimum fixed capacity charges are expected to be approximately $98 million in 2000 and
2001, $95 million in 2002, $98 million each in 2003 and 2004, and a total of $1.5 billion
in 2005 through 2022.

In general, the Company bases its payments under the power purchase agreements upon
available capacity and energy and is generally not required to make payments for capacity
if the contracted capacity is not available, and payments are reduced, under certain
conditions, if available capacity drops below contracted levels. In general, the payment
rates for capacity have been predetermined for the terms of the agreements. Energy
payments will vary over the terms of the agreements and the Company passes on changes in
the fuel component of the energy charges to customers through the ECA clause in the rate
schedules. The Company does not operate nor participate in the operation of any of the
facilities that provide power under the agreements. Title to the facilities does not pass
to the Company upon expiration of the agreements, and the agreements do not contain
bargain purchase options for the facilities.

Interim rate increasas

At December 31, 1999, HECO had not recognized revenues under interim rate increases that
were subject to refund.

HELCO power situation

In 1991, HELCO began planning for the expansion of its Keahole power plant to meet
increased electric generation demand forecasted for 1994. HELCO’s plans were to install
two 20 MW combustion turbines {CT-4 and CT-5), followed by an 18 MW heat steam recovery
generator (ST-7), at which time these units would be converted to a 56 MW (net)
combined-cycle unit. In January 1994, the PUC approved expenditures for CT-4, which HELCOQ
had planned to install in late 1994. Installation of the units has been predicated upon
HELCO obtaining an amendment to its Keahole land use permit and obtaining an air permit
from the federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Department of Health of the
State of Hawaii (DOH). The Keahole expansion has been delayed due to lawsuits, claims and
petitions brought by independent power producers (IPPs) and others objecting to the
expansion and alleging among other things that (1) operation of the expanded Keahole site
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would not comply with land use regulations (including noise standards) and HELCO’s land
patent; (2) HELCO cannot operate the plant within current air quality standards; and (3)
HELCO could alternatively purchase power from IPPs to meet increased electric generation
demand.

Land use permit amendment. The Third Circuit Court of the State of Hawaii ruled in 1997
that HELCO was entitled to use its Keahole site for the expansion project. Final judgments
of the Third Circuit Court related to this ruling are on appeal to the Hawaii Supreme
Court.

In a lawsuit filed by the Keahole Defense Coalition (KDC) and others claiming in part
that HELCO was applying an incorrect noise standard, the Third Circuit Court ruled in
favor of KDC that the stricter noise standards apply to HELCO's plant, but left
enforcement of the ruling to the DOH. The DOH has not taken any formal enforcement action.
If and when the DOH actually enforces the stricter standards, HELCO may assert that the
noise regulations are unconstitutional as applied. In the meantime, HELCO has determined
that noise mitigation measures can be implemented, if necessary, for both the existing
units and CT-4 and CT-5. Those measures have already been installed on the existing diesel
units, and HELCO has applied for administrative approval from the Department of Land and
Natural Resources of the State of Hawaii to install an additional silencer on CT-2.

Air permit. 1In 1997, the EPA approved a revised draft permit and the DOH issued a final
air permit for the Keahole expansion project. Nine appeals of the issuance of the permit
were filed with the EPA’s Environmental Appeals Board (EAB) in December 1997. In November
1998, the EAB denied review of certain appeals, but directed the DOH to reopen the permit
for the limited purpose of reviewing data supporting the permit. HELCO collected several
months of additional data at a new site. After considering issues raised at an October
1999 public hearing and by the EPA, the DOH is now requiring HELCO to complete a full 12
=months of data collection at the new site (which collection began in January 1999) and

so is requiring that two months of data be collected at another elevation to corroborate
wite data collected at the new site. Since there are currently no stays on the project,
installation of CT-4 and CT-5 is expected to begin when the air permit is obtained.

IPP Complaints. Three IPPs-Encogen Hawaii, L.P. (now Hamakua Partners), Hilo Coast Power
Company (HCPC) and Kawaihae Cogeneration Partners (KCP)-had filed complaints with the PUC
alleging that they are entitled to power purchase contracts to provide HELCO with
additional capacity. Two of those complaints have been resolved, as described below. Two
IPPs had claimed they would be a substitute for HELCO’s planned expansion of Keahole. In
1994 and 1995, the PUC allowed HELCO to pursue construction of and commit expenditures for
the Keahole expansicn project. However, the PUC noted that such costs are not to be
included in rate base until the project is installed and being used for utility purposes.
The PUC also ordered HELCO to negotiate with the IPPs and held that the facility to be
built should be the one that can be most expeditiocusly put into service at ,allowable
cost.™

HELCO and Hamakua Partners subsequently executed a power purchase agreement (PPA) for a
60 MW (net) facility and an interconnection agreement, which were approved by the PUC in
July 1999, If Hamakua Partners meets the deadlines in the PPA, its first phase of 22 MW
will be in-service by August 2000 and the remainder of its 60 MW facility will be
in-service by December 2000. This PPA was necessary to ensure reliable service to
customers on the island of Hawaii and, in the opinion of management, does not supplant the
need for CT-4 and CT-5.

The PUC has also approved a restated and amended PPA between HELCO and HCPC which has a
term of five years. The negotiated agreement is substantially different from the 30-year
contract for 32 MW which HCPC had proposed. The agreement requires that HCPC continue to
provide HELCO with 22 MW of capacity during the entire term of the agreement, 2000 to
2004. HELCO may opt for an early termination of the PPA after 2001 by giving HCPC written
notice no later than May 30 of the year of termination and paying an early termination

ount of $0.5 million for each of the remaining years in the five-year term. Like the
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Hamakua Partners PPA, this restated and amended PPA was necessary to ensure reliable
service to customers until CT-4 and CT-5 are placed in service.

As of December 31, 1999, KCP still has a PPA proposal pending. No agreement has been
reached. If KCP were to negotiate a PPA with HELCO and place its plant in service prior to
the installation of CT-4 and CT-5, CT-4 and CT-5 may not be installed until additional
generating capacity is required. In October 1999, however, the Third Circuit Court ruled
that the lease for KCP's proposed plant site was invalid. At December 31, 1999, management
continues to believe that KCP's proposal is not viable and, therefore, will not impact
CT-4 and CT-5.

Costs incurred. If it becomes probable that CT-4 and/or CT-5 will not be installed, HELCO
may be required to write-off a material portion of the costs incurred in its efforts to
put these units into service. As of December 31, 1999, HELCO’s costs incurred in its
efforts to put CT-4 and CT-5 into service amounted to approximately $79.8 million,
including $32.3 million for equipment and material purchases, $25.9 million for planning,
engineering, permitting, site development and other costs and $21.6 million for AFUDC. As
of December 31, 1999, approximately $23.1 million of the $79.8 million was transferred
from construction in progress to plant-in-service as such costs represent completed
facilities which relate to the existing units in service as well as CT-4 and CT-5,

Although management believes it has acted prudently with respect to the Keahole
project, effective December 1, 1998, HELCO decided to discontinue the accrual of AFUDC on
CT-4 and CT-5 (which would have been approximately $0.5 million after tax per month). The
length of the delays to date and potential further delays were factors considered by
management in its decision to discontinue the accrual of AFUDC. HELCO has alsc deferred
plans for ST-7 to approximately 2006 or 2007, unless the Hamakua Partners facility is not
placed in service as planned. As ST-7 is not needed in the near future, no costs for ST-7
are included in construction work-in-progress.

Management believes that the issues surrounding the amendment to the land use permit,
the air permit, the IPP complaints and related matters will be satisfactorily resolved and
will not prevent HELCC from ultimately constructing CT-4 and CT-5. Costs relating to CT-4
and CT-5 are subject to the rate-making process governed by the PUC. Management believes
no adjustment to costs incurred to put CT-4 and CT-5 into service is required as of
December 31, 1999.

Compatition proceeding

On December 30, 1996, the PUC instituted a proceeding to identify and examine the issues
surrounding electric competition and to determine the impact of competition on the
electric utility infrastructure in Hawaii. After a collaborative process involving the 19
parties to the proceeding, final statements of position were prepared by several of the
parties and submitted to the PUC in October 1998, HECO's position is that retail
competition is not feasible in Hawaii, but that some of the benefits of competition can be
achieved through competitive bidding for new generation, performance-based ratemaking
(PBR) and innovative pricing provisions. The other parties to the proceeding advanced
numerous other proposals in their statements of position. The PUC recently submitted a
status report on its investigation to the Legislature, at its request. 1In the report, the
PUC stated that competitive bidding for new power supplies (i.e. wholesale generatiocn
competition) is a logical first step to encourage competition in the state's electric
industry and that it plans to proceed with an examination of the feasibility of
competitive bidding. The PUC also plans to review specific policies to encourage
renewable energy resources in the power generation mix. The report states that ,further
steps"™ by the PUC ,will involve the development of specific policies to encourage
wholesale competition and the continuing examination of other areas suitable for the
development of competition.™ Some of the parties may seek state legislative action on
their proposals. HECO cannot predict what the ultimate ocutcome of the proceeding will be
or which (if any) of the proposals advanced in the proceeding will be implemented.

In May 1999, the PUC approved HECO's standard form contract for customer retention tha
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allows HECC to provide a rate option for customers who would otherwise reduce their energy
use from HECO's system by using energy from a nonutility generator. Based on HECO's
current rates, the standard form contract provides a 2.77% discount on base energy rates
for "Large Power" customers and an 11.27% discount on base energy rates for "General
Service Demand" customers. In December 1999, HECO, HELCO and MECO filed an application
with the PUC seeking permission to implement PBR in future rate cases. The proposed PBR
would allow adjustments in the Companies' rates (for up to five years after a rate case)
based on an index-based price cap, an earnings sharing mechanism, and a service quality
mechanism.

Environmental regulation

In early 1995, the DOH initially advised HECO and others that it was conducting an
investigation to determine the nature and extent of actual or potential releases of
hazardous substances, oil, pollutants or contaminants at or near Honolulu Harbor. The DOH
issued letters in December 1995, indicating that it had identified a number of parties,
including HECO, who appear to be potentially responsible for the contamination and/or
operate their facilities upon contaminated land. The DOH met with these identified
parties in January 1996 and certain of the identified parties (including HECO, Chevron
Products Company, the State of Hawaii Department of Transportation Harbors Division and
others) formed a Honolulu Harbor Working Group. Effective January 30, 1998, the Working
Group and the DOH entered into a voluntary agreement and scope of work to determine the
nature and extent of any contamination, the responsible parties and appropriate remedial
actions.

In 1999, the Working Group submitted reports to the DOH presenting environmental
conditions and recommendations for additional data gathering to allow for an assessment of
the need for risk-based corrective action. The Working Group also engaged a consultant who
identified 27 additional potentially responsible parties.

Because the process for determining appropriate remedial and cleanup action, if any,
1s at an early stage, management cannot predict at this time the costs of further site
analysis or future remediation and cleanup requirements, nor can it estimate when such
costs would be incurred. Certain of the costs incurred may be claimed and covered under
insurance policies, but such coverage is not determinable at this time.

12. Ragulatory restrictions on distributions to parent

At December 31, 1999, net assets (assets less liabilities and preferred stock) of
approximately $420 million were not available for transfer to HEI in the form of
dividends, loans or advances without regulatory approval.

13. Related-party transactions

HEI charged HECO and its subsidiaries $1,155,000 and $1,219,000 for general management and
administrative services in 1999 and 1998, respectively. The amounts charged by HEI to its
subsidiaries are allocated primarily on the basis of actual labor hours expended in
providing such services.

HEI also charged HECO $3,016,000 and $2,236,000 for data processing services in 19%9
and 1998, respectively.

HECO's borrowings from HEI fluctuate during the year, and totaled nil and
$5,550,000 at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. The interest charged on
short-term borrowings from HEI is computed based on HECO's short-term borrowing interest
rate. Interest charged by HEI to HECO totaled $8%,000 and $67,000 in 1999 and 1998,
respectively.
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14. Significant group concentrations of credit risk

HECO and its utility subsidiaries are regulated operating electric public utilities
engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electricity on
the islands of QOahu, Hawaii, Maui, Lanai and Molokai in the State of Hawaii. HECQ and its
subsidiaries provide the only electric public utility service on the islands they serve.
HECO and its subsidiaries grant credit to customers, all of whom reside or conduct
business in the State of Hawaii.

15. Fair value of financial instruments

The Company used the following methods and assumptions to estimate the fair value of each
applicable class of financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that
value:

Cash and equivalents and short-term borrowings

The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these
instruments.

Long-term debt

gagg value was estimated based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues of
ebt.

Cumulative preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption

At December 31, 1998, fair value was estimated using optional redemption prices and par
values, as the preferred stock was redeemed in January 1999.

HECO cbligated mandatorily redeemable trust preferred securities
of subsidiary trusts holding sclely HECO and HECO-guaranteed debentures
Fair value was based on quoted market prices.

The estimated fair values of the financial instruments held or issued by the Company
were as follows:

December 31 1999 1998
Estimated Estimated
Carrying fair Carrying fair
amount value amount value

{in thousands)

Financial assets:
Cash and equivalents ......convvnevsvas $ 1,039 $ 1,039 $ 29,752 § 29,752

Financial liabilities:
Short-term borrowings from
nonaffiliates and affiliate ......... 107,013 107,013 139,413 139,413
Long-term debt, net .........ccciiuvanan 434,927 422,080 413,063 429,010

Cumulative preferred stock subject
to mandatory redemption, including
ginking fund requirements ............. S == 20,600 21,601

Limitations

The Company makes fair value estimates at a specific point in time, based on relevant
market information and information about the financial instrument. These estimates do not
reflect any premium or discount that could result if the Company were to sell its entire
holding of a particular financial instrument at one time. Because no market exists for a
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significant portion of the Company's financial instruments, fair value estimates cannot be
determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the
estimates.

Fair value estimates are provided for certain existing financial instruments without
attempting to estimate the value of anticipated future business and the value of assets
and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments. In addition, the tax
ramifications related to the realization of the unrealized gains and losses could have a
significant effect on fair value estimates and have not been considered.
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Name of Hesponﬂ'e'nt

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

S:
An Original
A Resubmigsion

Dale of Repord
(Mo, Da, Yr)

01/24/2000

Year of Report |
Dec. 31, 1998

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line
No.

Classification

(a)

(b)

Uﬁty Plant

In Service

Plant in Service (Glassified)

Total

Electric
)

Property Under Capital Leases

Plant Purchased or Soid

Completed Construction not Classified

Experimental Plant Unclassitied

Total (3 thru 7)

1,822,853,419

1,822,853,419

Leased fo Others

i
ODW'-JGUI&JM-A

Held for Future Use

517,277

517,271']

1

Construction Work in Progress

69,947,320

69,947,320

12

Acquisition Adjustments

13

Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12)

1,893,318,016

1,803,318,016|

14

Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

696,045,176

695,045,118

15

Net Utility Plant (12 less 14)

16

Detall of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

17

In Service:

1,197,272,900

1,167.272,900)

18

Depreciation

690,315,157

19

Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20

Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

2

ry

Amort of Other Utility Plant

5,729,959

600,315,157

5,729,959

22

otal In Service (18 thru 21)

23

Leased to Others

24

Depreciation

696,045,116

696,045,116

25

Amortization and Depletion

26

27

Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

Held for Future Use

28

Depreciation

Amortization

30

Total Heid for Future Use (26 & 29)

3

pury

Abandonment of Leases {Natural Gas)

Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33

Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,35

696,045,116

696,045,116

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Hame of Respondent
"Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Report [s.
m mAn Original
2 A Resubmission

01/24/2000

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

(d)

Other (Specify)
(e)

Other (Specify)

{n

Diale of Heporl
(Mo, Da, Y

Year of Repoit

Dec. 31, 1998

Other (Speciy)
(9)

Common

(h)

Line
No.

O] o] ~N| | O] A} ¥ Nf =
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[=]
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-

ame o spondent This Repor Is: Liate of Report Year of Report
N THe d 5 po
" . 1 A '
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. 22; El AnRS:SLﬁilssion g‘:}oz':!"';dgg) Dec. 31, 1999 !
ccoun "Tihroug 5 and 157)
1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

respondent.
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the
quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements. *

t =

TS TR ST TTT maaCE T Ty YEar—
No. Beginning of Year _L—MMHHI_
(a) () {c)
1| Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Gonv, Enfchment & Fak (120.1)
2| Fabrication
3| Nuclear Matenals

p

“Allowance for Funds Used during Construction

5

(Other Gverhead Gonstruction Gosls)

6| SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

7

Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

8|

In Stock (120.2)

—

SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 5)

In Reactor {120.3)

11

Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)

12

Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)

{Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5)

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock {Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9

siimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials In ine 11

Est Met Salvage Value of Nuclear Matenals in Chemical Processing

]

Muclear Materials held for Sale (157)

Uranium

Plutonium

Other

Bl”""‘
- 0

TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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Hame of Respondenl
 Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Repor 1s:
(1) mAn Original
2

A Resubmission

Dale of Hepor
(Mo, Da, Y1)

01/24/2000

Year of Heport
Dec. 31, 1999

Balance Line |
End %Year No

1

2

3

4

5
1

7

8

9

10

i

P N N =a] ] e b ek e -
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Hame of Hespondent 'I:‘his RepoAﬁ lgl inal I:;Ete Bf Fl‘e'pon Year of Repart
Hawalian Electric Company, Inc. :2; P_rl AnR e.:.gb':':i ssion g 1;; 4 12360(; ) Dec. 31, 1998 i
UZ, 703 and 106

1. Report below the original cost of etectric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 108 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year repoerted in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)
reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a footnole the account distributions of these tentative classifications
in columns {c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years lentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above

1m]7:]
No.

ATTHUM
(a)

B3 FaTsls i1+ y]
Beginning of Year
{b) {c)

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301} Organization

(302) Franchises and Consents

7
2

E]

4(303) Misceflanecus Intangible Plant

5| TOTAL Intangibie Flant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)
[+

2. PRODUCTION FLANT

A. Steam Production Flant

T
8](310) Land and Land Righis
]

8,387 4

{317) Struciures and Improvemenis 63,129,840 1,215,755
10[(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 187,817,769 2,606,203
11[(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 [(314) Turhogenerator Units 97_,'515,477 1,057,310
13[(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 24,810,835 393,193
14{{316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 19,152,553 229,247
15| TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of ines 8 thru 14) 401,113,883

16 |B. Nuclear Production Plant

17 |(320) Land and Land F.lghts

18}(321) Structures and Improvements

18[(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

20 ((323) Turbogenerator Units

21 [(324) Accessory Electric Equipment

22{(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

23| TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22)

24| C. Hydraulic Production Plant

25[(330) Land and Land Rights

|

26 [ (331} Structures and Improvements

27 | (332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

28 [(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

20 | (334) Accessory Electric Equipment

30 | (335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

31}(336) ﬁoaﬁs. Railroads. and Erldges

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thr 31)

33 | D. Other Production Plant

34(240) Land and Land Rights 38,106
35 | (341) Structures and Improvements 772,161
TWuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 1,408,243
37 | Prime Movers 7,286,777 1,253
38| Generators 5,377,51 1,509
39(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 2,686,364 4,269

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-85})
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[Name of Hespondenl T1n|s RT%rI lcs):_ - W Year of Repor
'Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. EZ; ] AnRe:L?:::i (1P (0 1102' 4,;60‘;) bec. 31, 1999
un : an ontinued)

instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at end of
year.
6. Show in celumn (f) reclassifications or transfers within ulility plant accounts. Include alse in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
f sifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated

+ »vision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) anly the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary
account classifications.
7. For Account 398, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed joumnal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date
of such filing.

—— Relrements Gstimen Transtars Balanca al Line |
(@ (e) ® End gyvear No.
I e O e o e A e RO e (e T LR e |
72
3
4
5
3
[T T
,387.4 ]
9,187 43,790 64,292,618 9
743,113 87,279 189,593,560 10
1
66,710] 47,540 98,758,537 12
-308,847 24,895,081 13
4,759 84,735 19,292,306 14
823,769 572,291 405,219,531 15

17

NN
o b

26
27
~ 28
79
30
3
a2
33
’ 34
772,161 — 35
724 1,401,119 36 |
7,290,030 37
5,379,111 38 |
2,700,633 3

—
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Name of Hespondent 'l1 15 px ICS):' - Diate of Report Vear of Report
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. :2; X AnRe;ISllJr::ission g:; 4?; 6‘;:.;) Dec. 31, 1999 n

an nlinued)
= = —

No . Beginning of Year
(a) (b) ) ©
40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 309,744
41 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant [Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) 17,890,907
42 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Tolal of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 410,004, 513,
43 |3, TRANSMISSION PLANT
44 [{350) Land and Land Rights
45 (352) Structures and Improvements 28,837,113 134,2
46 [(353) Station Equipment 164,444,303 1,744,029
47 |(354) Towers and Fixtures 37,604,548 107,581
48 | (355) Poles and Fixtures 108,028,004 10,626,925|
49 [(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 57,831,279 2,607,808
50 |(357) Underground Conduit 21,253,089 88,206
51 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 26,261,035 4,230,118
52 |(359) Roads and Trails 2,522,132 57,789
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 456,606,541 20,343,079
55 (360) Land and Land Rights 7,200,956/ . 19,537
£6 [(361) Structures and Improvements 13,878,972 . 194,759
57 |{362) Station Equipment 85,586,686 - 3,050,950
58 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment
5@ [{364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 78,207,136 _ 2,511,630
60 |{365) Overhead Gonductors and Devices 67,986,185 . 1,983,999
61 (366) Underground Conduit 141,127,935] _ 3,488,269
62 |(367) Underground Gonductors and Devices 170,828,908 . 5445627
63 [(368) Line Transformers 95,173,724 . 3,168,682
64 | (369) Services 87,319,329| - 4,875,494
65 | (370) Meters 20,970,936 1,271,633
66 | (371) installations on Customer Premises
67 |(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises
68 | (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems
69 | TOTAL Distribution Piant (Enter Total of lines 55 thiu 68) 768,370,767 | 27,010,580
|~ 70| 5. GENERAL PLANT
71 |(389) Land and Land Righls 92,838
72 [ (390} Structures and improvements 23,619,585 360,75
73 |({391) Office Furniture and Equipment 24?3?'6,'5?4 1,652,03
74 |(392) Transportation Equipment 20,941,145 1,470,14
75 | (393) Stores Equipment Em'?' 4
76 [(364) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 8,919,318 454,56
77 |(395) Labaratory Equipment 3,452,508 85,
78 |(398) Power Operated Equipment 352,556
79 [{397) Communication Equipment 39,591,658 1,754,153
| B0 |(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 1.%7' 253,14
81 |SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 124,263,114 6,030,
82 [(399) Other Tangible Properly
B3 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of ines 81 and 62) 124,263,114 6,030,363
B4 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 1,768,245.212| ___ 5B,897,771!
[~ 85 [(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)
86 | (Less) (102) Electnic Plant Sold (See Instr, B)
87 | (103} Experimental Plant Unclassiiied
88 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service {Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) 1,768,245,212 58,897,771
|
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Mame of Respondent ~This Report Is: Dale of Reporl Year of Reporl
'Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. 8’!; m:nRgggli;:ilsslon g\:;; 4?; 0 Sg ) Dec. 31, 1999
— Heliremenis Adjusiments Transters Balanca at Line |
) () ® End gy e No.
314,664 40
7,124 17,895,824 a1
B 823,769 579,415 423,115,355 a2
a3
16,491,03 a4
26 28,065,341 a5
27,529 74,971 166,085,832 46
31,712,129 47
414,038 198,229 118,044,662 48
329,608 251, 60,560,868 49
21,341,295 i)
= 30,483,290 Bl
2,464,343 EZ]
771,175 29,648 476,148,797 53
54
6,703 ,303,7 55
27 14,073,704 56
31,352 291,379 58,304,905 57
58
369,978 6,309 80,335,007 59
1,619,971 26,488) 68,376,701 )
233 278 144,615,693 81
380,706 356,805 176,250,634 62
1,129,945 2,485,757 100,608,218 63
34,5612 33,673 92,126,638 64
376,136 122,266 21,744.167 65
6
67
66
3,979,556 2,427,736 703,820,547 69
B R A e N i e s
; 512 il
23,080,344 72
48,783 131,719 25,848,177 73]
781,213 665,243 22,295,322 ~ 74
951,544 75
9,373,866 76
110,159] 3,428,155
352,556 78
18,671 81,128 41,645,012 79
1,618,213 80
986,152 352,396 129,759,721 81
82
986,152 452,306 120,759,721 83
6,560,632 271, 1,822,853,420 84
85
T3
87
i 6,560,632 2,271,069]  1,822,853,420 88
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Hame of Responﬂen!

Hawaliian Electric Company, Inc.

('1 )} [X]An S}iginal {Mo, Da, Y1)

(2) [}A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31,

fiis Hepor Is: Dale ol Report Year of Heporl

1999 .

x

Account TO4]

No (Designa[e associateﬁ companies

with a double asterisk
{a)

Description of Commission Date o?
Propart(%)l.eased Aulhtzg)zauon L?Sfe

Balance at
End of Year
(e)

Mone

tDJ-dIﬁUIhﬂN-‘

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26
27
28
29
30
3

32

33
34
35

36

37

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47| TOTAL

—
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(Mame of Respondent

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Report 1: Dale of Reporl |
(1) E]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
A Resubmission 01/24/2000

[~ Year of Heporl

for future use.

L.

No.

Of Property
(af

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or mare. Group other items of property held

2. For property having an originat cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to

o required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Land and Rights:

End of Year

20|

21| Other Property:

23| Barbers Point Pier Pipeline Project

120192

517,277

24

25| The expected use date is estimated

26| to be after 2000.
27

28|
29

31

32

F——

33|

34

)

%

38|

-
40

3

42

43

4

45

47| Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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ame of Respondent ‘I;has Repgﬂ Ia inal Dale of Reporl
Hawaiian Elactric Company, Inc. 1~ n Ungina (Mo, Da. ¥1)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1999

{2) A Resubmission 01/2412000
CUNSTRUCHUHTQRHMUthSS -~ ELECTRIC [Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

Account 107 of ithe Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Line Description of Project - Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) (b}
1 | Kewalo-Kamoku 138KV Underground Line 12,421,298
2 | Archer-Kewalo Underground 138KV Line 1 and 2 8,443,517
3 | Kamoku-Pukele 138 KV Overhead Line 7,528,247
4 | Kewalo Substation 384 30/50 MVA Transformer 5,753,595
5 | Misc Underground Service & Extensions 4,124,755
6 | Kewalo A&B 25KV Underground Piikoi 3,212,040
7 | Kamoku Substation (Kewato Termination) 1,734,202
8 | Kapolei Farrington Highway Improvements 12KV Underground 1,422,023
9 | Kewalo-Kamoku Fiber Optic 1,094,611
10 | Minor Overhead Subtransmission Replacements 1,091,496
11 | Reconductering/Underground Distribution Cables 995,619
12 | Archer 138KV Terminations 858,939
13 | Halawa-Makalapa Fiber Optic Installation 820,922
14 | Misc. Cable Failure Replacement 666,062
15 | Kamoku-Pukele Termination 604,562
16 | Minor Underground Additions 586,892
17 | Misc. Overhead Service and Extensions 587,438
18 | Remittance Processing System 565,377
19 | Minor Overhead Distribution Replacemenis 525,636 ‘3
20 | Pukele Termination 489,625
21 | Minor Distribution Substation Additions 468,054
22 | Ward Avenue Air Conditioner Equipment Replacement 440,180
23 | Piikoi #3 Transformer Conversion 432,440
24 | Kahe Bus B Backup Protection 379,592
25 | Halawa-Koolau-Pukele Tower #9 348,965
26 | Iwilei 4KV Conversion 346,426
27 | Minor Overhead Distribution Addilions 345,795
28 [ Kahe Sandbiast Structure Erosion Control 340,435
29 [ Automated External Defibrillator 333,672
30 | Barbers Point Naval Air Station Transition 323,924
31 | 12KV Breaker Replacement 318,916
32 | Kewalo Substation for Kewalo-Kamoku 302,453
33 | School Street 4KV Conversion 301,906
34 | 4KV Breaker Replacement 286,720
35 | Purchase Spare 46-12KV 10/12.5MVA Transformer 285,642
36 | twilei 25KV Nimitz 271,398
a7 | Purchase Spare Transformer 267,175
38 | Emergency Power Plant Blanket 259,344
39 | Transformer and Equipment Purchase / Service 257,392
40 | Waialua to Kuilima 46KV 240,932 |
41 | Trunked Radio Master Station 236,784
42 | Waiau Wastewater Upgrade 220,318
431 TOTAL 69,947,320
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Name of Respondent This Report |s:
Hawalian Electric Company, Inc,

(2) A Resubmission
CUNSTRUCTWVQRKMESSTEEEC

- Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1} Dec. 31 1999
01/24/2000 T

TRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
("‘"Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) ib)
1 | Major Distribution Design - Overhead to Underground 212,207
2 | Waiau Water Treatment System 210,962 |
3 [ Moblle Radio F1 Island-Wide 210,536
4 | Kakaako D7 Kamakee Street Conversion 206,651
5 | Misc. Consiruction & Maintenance Facilities 205,810
6 | Kewalo A&B 25KV Underground Kamakee 203,326
7 | Alkahi Load Transfer 185,151
8 | Hawaiki Tower 184,585
9 | Vehicle Purchases-Suppor Services 181,044
10 | Puu Manawahua Mulliple Address System Radio 180,452
11 | Auto-Transfer Switchgear Replacement 175,304
12 | North Shore Automation Communication 172,092
13 | Minor Overhead Subtransmission Additions 169,996
14 | Waiau #8 Control Cable Replacement 168,350
15 | Kahe Discharge Structure Concrate Addilion 166,313
16 | Environmental Dept Furniture 164,078
17 | Malaekahana Bridge Pole Relocation 162,538
18 | Minor Overhead Transmission Replacement 157,665
( '9 | Barbers Point to Waiau Pipeline 167,290
20 | Purchase Personal Computers-1SD 154,696
21 | Downlown Network Primary Reconfiguration 150,621
22 | Remove & Replace School Street B 48/80 Transformer 147,471
23 | 4KV Breaker Replacement 145,117
24 | Kaonohi Sw Vault 2371 Replacement 141,354
25 | Walau Y2K Remediation 141,149
26 | Pukele Sound Level Reduction 139,161
27 | Waimalu Substation 46KV SW Upgrade 131,516 |
28 | Ward Avenue Minor Additions 131,310
29 | Miner Pole Line Relocations 128,080
30 | Purchase of Tools and Equipment 127,316
31 | Misc. State Highway Projects 127,004
a2 [ Honolulu Power Plant Gas Circuit Breaker Replacement 117,467
33 | Minor Distribution Design Overhead Additions 115,234 |
34 | Primary Fuel Of Power Supply Modifications 113,437
35 | Honolulu Power Plant Recabling 112,979 |
36 | Waiau #3 Fuel Oil Tank Renovation 106,636 |
37 | Miki 1 - Miki 1 Supervisory Control And Data Acquisition Communications 101,509
38 | Various 3,596,394
39
( 10
41
42
43| TOTAL 69,947,320
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Name o Respondent This Report [s;

N . {1) An Original
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. @ B A Resubmission

Date of Repor

(Mo, Da, Y?) Year of Report

01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1999 "
CTRIC

assigned to a blanket work order and then prorated to construction jobs.

1. Listin column (a} to kinds of overheads according to the titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside professional services for engineering fees and management or supervision
fees capitalized should ba shown as separate items. 2. On Page 218 fumish information conceming construction overheads. 3. A respondent should not report "none® to the page if no
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should explain an Page 218 the accounting procedures, employed and the amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative costs,
efc. which are directly charged to construction. 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative, and allowance for funds used during construction, etc., which are first

Line Description of overhead
No. (a)

Total amount chﬂ’r)ged for the year

Energy Delivery Overhead

3,591,561

Power Supply Overhead

157,056

Administralive Expenses Transferred to Construction

1,311,632

Customer Installations

1,612,735

Administrative Expenses Transferred to Billable

a4

Non-Productive Labor Cost Overhead

1,402,735 |

Employes Benefits

1,332,880

Payroll Taxes

816,369

Wi o) ~Nf R O AW N -

Allowanca for Funds Used During Construction

5,134,928

Information Services

-
o

11,795

-
—

-
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-
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F
o

46| TOTAL

15,371,735
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Name of Respondent T1rus RE@'lézﬂ - Dﬁ'ﬁ Bf R‘?poﬂ Year of Reporl
‘Hawallar Electric Company, Inc. (1)  [x)An Origina (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999

(2) A Resubmission 01/24/2000

G VERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: {a) the nature and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended to cover, {b) the
general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, {d) whether different rates
are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the
" rhead is directly or indirectly assigned.

Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Electric
Plant instructions 3(17) of the U.S. of A.
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

1. See page 218 Footnote.

2. & 3. Not applicable. See "Rllowance for Funds Used During Construction," found under Note 1 of "Notes to
Financial Statements," on page 123.1 of this 1999 FERC No. 1.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average
rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Line Title Amount Capilalization Cost Rate
No. Ratio(Percent} Percentage
{a) {b) (c) (d)
1[Average Shori-Term Debt &
Computation of Allowance text
2| Short-term interest s
3|Long-Term Debt d
4| Preferred Stock P P
5] Common Equity Cc c
6| Total Capitalization 100%
7|Average Construction Work in wW
Progress Balance
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s D S
s(—J) + d - ) 0.00
w D+P+C w ] :
3. Rate for Other Funds o c
[1- =1Ip( y+cf )| 0.00
w D+P+C D+P+C
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 0.00
b. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00

e
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Date of Hepo

{Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

01/24/2000
OIS

This Repor Is;

{1) E]An Original

2 ] A Resubmission
OH DEPRECIATTON O

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column {c), and that reported for

electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when

such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recordedt

and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book

cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functicnal

classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Year of Hepo
Dec. 31- 1699 w

Name of Respondent
H

awaiian Electric Company, Inc.

Section A. Balances and Ghanges During Year

i (C"igfg) gemm o for Eulure Use Leasg to ?ﬁ?{érs

No. (a) (c) (d) {e}

1H Balance Beginning of Year 642,392,278 642,392,278

2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

3| (403) Depreciation Expense 63,241,355
4| (413) Exp. of Elec. PIt. Leas. to Others

Transportation Expenses-Clearing 1,160,479

o

Other Clearing Accounts

6
7| Other Accounts (Specify).
8
9

of lines 11 thru 13)

15 Other Debit or Cr. llems (Describe):
16

17| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 703,298,544 703,298,544
9, 14, 15, and 16)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classitication
18| Steam Production 234,825,437 234,825,437
19| Nuclear Production

20| Hydraulic Production-Conventional

21| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

Amortization Limited Term Plant 639,962 639,962

TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 65,041,796 65,041,796

lines 3 thru 8)
10| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11| Book Cost of Plant Retired 4,256,536 4,256,536
12| Cost of Removal {
13| Salvage (Credit) 121,006 121,006 1
14| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 4,135,530 4,135,530

22{ Other Production 12,488,932 12,488,932
23 Transmission 135,042,028 135,042,028
24| Distribution  265,922,363| .- 265,922,363
25| General 65,019,784 55,019,784
26| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 703,298,544 703,298,544
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Name of Respondent “This Reponr Is. . Date of Report Year of Repon
o } (1) mAn Original (Mo, Da, YT)
‘Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. 2 A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1999
N 1Y {Account 121

1. Give a brief description and state the location of Nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of Lessee and whether Lessee is an associated
company.

imish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.
4. o1st separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Minor ltems { 5% of the Balance at the End of the Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less) may be-grouped by (1) previously devoted
to public service (Line 44), or (2) other Nonutility property (Line 45).

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Purchases, Sales, Balance at End
No. of Year Transfers, etc. of Year
(a) (b} (c) d
1| Property at Laie (Mahakea)
2| acquired 373752 171,927 171,927]
3
4| Aniani Substation Property
5| acquired in 1967 35,107 35,107)
[
7'] Heat Pump Water Healing System*
8| acquired in 1991 59,808 59,808
)
10[ Interisiand Communication System
11| acquired in 1991 1,634,736 1,634,736|
12
13| Proparty at Waianae™*
14] acquired in 1963 10,074 10,014
15
_Té{ Property at Ohua**
17| acquired in 1973 321,740 321,740
18
. Property at Wilder—
20| acquired in 1972 335,137 -335,137
21
22{ Property at Kuliouou**
23| acquired in 1972 95,505 95,505
24
25| Aiea Substation Property
26| acquired In 1982 172,971 172,971
27
28[ Keawe Substation Property
29] acquired in 1992 4,001,910 4,001,910
30
KT

| 32| *Leased to Pacific Tropical Products, Inc.,

33| Hilo, Hawaii (not an associated

34| company).

35

36] **Previously devoted to public service.

37| transferred to Account 121 in December 1992.
38
39
40
41
12

(el

e
44| Minor item Previously Devoted to Public Service

45 Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property
46| TOTAL 6,838,855 -335,137 6,503.718'
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-85) Page 221




Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

Name of Respondent This Repor Is:
(1) IEA" Original
(2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

01/24/2000

Year of Repont
Dec. 31, 1999 %

o {ACCouNnt 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.
2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e),(f,(g) and (h)
{a) Investiment in Securilies - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

{b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column {e) should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1.

[CTNe
No.

DasCIpLion of Investment
(a)

Date Acquired
(b)

Ma

Date OF |

e
ésrity

Beginning of Year
@°

MAUI ELECTRIC COMPANY, LIMITED

110168

Beginning Balance

157,400,719

Earnings

Common Dividends

Common Stock Expense

Additional Investment

Ending Balance

O] of ~ D] O] W] W N =

Subtotal

157,400,719

-
(=]

-
-

HAWAII ELECTRIC LIGHT COMPANY, INC.

020170

ey
%]

Beginning Balance

157,269,145

oy
L)

Earnings

-
F-9

Common Dividends

-
oy

Common Stock Expense

s
]

Additional Investment

-
-~

Ending Balance

jury
L]

O

-
w0

Subtotal

167,269,145

[
(=)

%]
-

HECO CAPITAL TRUST |

123196

[
N

Beginning Balance

1,546,400

[\
(X

Eamings

[,%)
o

Common Dividends

]
[,

Investment

N
b

Ending Balance

N
~4

N
0

Subtotal

1,546,400

N
©

L)
(=]

HECO CAPITAL TRUST Il

12/14/98

)
-

Beginnhing Balance

1,546,400

(5]
[ XX

Earnings

)
)

Common Dividends

b

Investment

w
o

Ending Balance

)
[+

37

Subtotal

1,546,400

38

39

40

41

r v3

[Total Cost ol AcCount 123.1 % 4

TOTAL

317,762,664
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Wﬁ M:riglnal ?ﬁw aarol Kapox
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. @ A Resubmission 01/2412000 Dec.31, 1999
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission,
; of authorization, and case or docket number.
._.eport column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment
{or the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cast) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment
includible in column (f).
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1
W—-W End of Year Disposed of Lo
§5) ® ) () No.
3
2
15,206,224 3
8,565,000 4
207,008 5
6 |
163,834,845 7|
8
15,206,224 8,772,008 163,834,845 §
~10 |
11
— 12 |
11,893,226 13
9,297,000 14
147,027 15
150,718,344 16 |
17 |
18
11,863,226 9,444,027 159,718,344 19
20
21
22
124,485 23
124,485 23
25 |
1,546,400 26
27
124,485 124,485 1,546,400 28
29
—30 |
31
112,574 32
112,574 T 33
34
1,546,400 35 |
36 |
112,574 112,574 1,546,400 37
38 |
| 39
\ 40 |
41
27,336,509 18,453,184 326,645,989 42

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Reporl Is:
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

01/24/2000

Year of Reporl
Dec. 31, 1999

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operaling supplies under the primary funclional classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year {in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, if applicable.

G

Line Account “Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which
Use Material
(a) ) () (d)
1 | Fuel Stock (Account 151) 11,070,701 24,374,400 | Generation
2 { Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 43,031 63,840 | Generation
3 | Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)
4 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies {Account 154)
5 | Assigned to - Construction {(Estimated)
6 | Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 | Praduction Plant (Estimated) 3,944,059 3,944,059 | Generation
8 | Transmission Plant (Estimated) 3.483,308 3,958,245 | Transmission
9 | Distribution Plant (Estimated)
10| Assigned to - Other 243,142 | Various
11 | TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 7,427,367 8,145,447
12 1 Merchandise (Account 155}
13 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)
14 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)
15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) -480,716 950,851 | Various
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 18,050,383 33,534,538
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 227
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Name of Respondent
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Hepor [s:

1) An Qriginal
(2) DA Resubmission

(Mo, Da, Y
01/24/2000

Dale of Repord |
eo e]r:)o

— Year of Report |
Dec. 31, 1999 *

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 1

58.2)

2. Repont all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

succeeding years in columns (j}-(k).

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.

Line Allowances Inventory
No. {Account 1)58.1)
(a

Current Year

2000

O
(b)

AT,
{c)

™D
(d

{e)

Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Year:

Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

Returned by EPA

Purchases/Transters:

15| Total

17 | Relinguished During Year:

18| Charges to Account 509

19| Other:

20

21 | Cost of Gales/Transfers:

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 ( Total

29 | Balance-End of Year

30

F——

31| Sales:

32 | Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)

33| Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

34 | Gains

35| Losses

Allowances Withheld (Accl 158.2)

36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EFA

38| Deduct: Returned by EPA

39| Cost of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

42 | Sales:

43 | Net Sales Proceeds {Assoc. Co.)

44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45| Gains

46 | Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-95)
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Hame of Respondent
'Hawailian Electric Company, Inc,

This Reporl [s:
(1) An Original
{2) D A Resubmission

Date of Repord Year of Heport
{Mo, Da, Yn)
01/24/2000 Dec. 31, 1999

Allowances (Ac_counts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

7

h}

any" under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/ransfers and salesftransfers,
10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances.
Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated

2001

2002

Future Years

Line

Ho.
{N

LY A
(0

o.
(h

Ho.
{i

A,
{k}

At
(m)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)
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rName oTRespondent ThE Repor s — DateoTRepoi | Vear oT Repor ]
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. :;; angggg:::ssion g:; " !;6(;;) Dec. 31, 1989
un 1}
in .
B I A I
and period of amorization (mo, yf to Mo, yi).) of Loss During Year Eﬁg"rggﬁ Amount End of Year
() (b) © @) (@) o
; |none i\
3
a
5
6
7
8
[+]
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
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Narme of Respondent
Hawailan Electric Company, Inc.

:

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2) A Resubmission
UNRL’EUVEED‘HINT‘KND‘R‘EG‘UWU

Dals of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

01/24/2000

Dec. 31,

Year of repont
1999

RY STUDY COSTS (182.2

Line Description of Unrecovered Plant
No. and Regulatory Study Costs [Include

in the description of costs, the date of
Commission Authorization to use Acc 182.2
)and period of amortization {mo, yr to mo, yr}]

()

Total
Amount
of Charges

(b)

RCosts‘ "
ecognise
Durci::g Year

(c)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Account
Charged

{d

Amount

(e

Balance at
End of Year

4]

21 [None

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37

a8

g

40

41

42

45

a6

a7

48

49 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of HESpOiHlTl

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

o

This Report [s:
(1) mAn Original

@

A Resubmission

01/24/2000

Dafe of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1999

»))

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other regulatory assets which are created through the rate making
actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable in other accounts)

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped {'
by classes.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

{a)

Debits

(b)

— ACCOUNT
Charged

CREDITS

{c)

AITOONT

Balance at
End of Year

(e)

Income Taxes (SFAS" No, 109}

4 452,696

Various

40,457,125

(Various amortization periods}

Retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions

{SFAS No. 106)

Various

1,301,832

16,923,908

{18-year amortization beginning 1995)

O @D ~| O th| ] W N =

Vacation Earned by Employees, But Not Yel Taken

626,705

Various

884,915

4,355,206

-
o

-
-

Postemployment Benelits

257,163

Various

6.835

713,392

Yy
[ ]

(SFAS No. 112)

Py
W

-
F-S

Unamortized Debt Expense on Relired Issuances

6,792,271

Various

4,415,125

7,504,338

-
[5.]

(Various amortizalion periods)

Py
[+2]

-
-~

Preliminary Plant Costs on Suspended Project

174,619

Various

43,146

5,055,731

-
-

-
[T+

intergrated Resource Planning/ Demand Side

\

N
o

Management

9,642,024

Various

10,112,362

2,163,884

N
=

[
N

“Other

7

Various

69

N
M)

N
E-

[
o

NN
~| &

“Statement of Financial Accounting Standards.

N
[

]
w

L7 ]
<

(]
pary

3
N

[~}
w

b3

[
(%]

o
h

w
-

(2]
[+-}

[
0

o~
<

E -3
-

F Y
N

F
(5]

44

TOTAL

21,955,555

FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-84)
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ame of Responden | 1111—:5.5 p'xﬂ I(s):_ i dﬁle 81T$p'oﬁ Vear of Report
‘Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. :2; mAnRe:t?lI:’:ission 81;412360(;) Dea.21, 129

, TACcount 185)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)

3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

3es.
Line Description of Miscellanecus Balance at Debils CREDITS Balance at
No. Deferred Dabits Beginning of Year m ~Amount End of Year
{a) (b) (©) (3 (e) )
1| Property Damage Claims 501,276 330,365| - 773,992 57,649
2
3| Services Billable to Ulility
4| Subsidiaries 1,003,877 15,639.810 N 13,592,604 51,083
5
6| Services Billable to Nonutility
7| Subsidiaries 320,377 2.164,550] * 2,514,281 -29,354
8
9| Services Billable to Parent
70| Company 1,055 1,428,216] * 7.417.143 12,126
ik
~12| Cash Value of Life Insurance
13| Policy 2,306,774 470,119] * 213,782 2,653,111
14
15| Revenue Bond Interest Received 2,175 ¥ 2] 2,175
16

17| Integrated Resource Planning
18| Costs (Various Amortization
19| Periods) 193,97 186.7 193,973

Escrow 19,300 * 1,175 18,125

7| Project APPRISE 8,443,701 5,485,080 * 6.252,071 7,676,710

Payroll Home Cost Default 98.702.779' * 98,677,306 25473

Other 7 Miscellaneous 2,902,077 | 1,803, . 1,488,558] 3,216,695

32 arious Accounts

47 |Misc. Work in Progress 4,274 4274

Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

[ 49 | TOTAL 15,769,557 13,685,892

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84} Page 233



Hame of Hespondenl

(r1|;|s R_epgﬁ Ig.. ina) ggte Bf Fis"'"rtp)o Year of Heport
. n Origina o, Da, YT, 1999 %
Hawaiian Electric Company. Inc. @) e Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31,

S (Account ToU]

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals reiating to other income and deductions.

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of fines 2 thru 7)

(
m [':' of (b?ar 0 (c)ear
1| Electric
2
3
=
_5|
G|
7] Other
8
2
0]

= S SR WS
11

12

13

14|

15| Other

16] TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15

17| Other (Specify)
18] TOTAL (Acct 1

) (Total of lines &, 16 and 17)

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent T1h|s Repgrt 18: cinal Dh:ta Bf R$porl Year of Reporl
Hawaiian Electric Company, [nc. :2; AnR eggbr:ission g 1;’2' 4 1;600') Dec. 31, 1999
APTTAL 5 TUCKS [Account 20T and 209)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outiined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and

company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

(

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Stock Series

(a)

Number of shares
Authorized by Charter

{b)

Par or Stated
Value per share

(c)

Call Price at
End of Year

(d)

COMMON

50,000,000

6.67

(ACCOUNT 201)

TOTAL_COM

50,000,000

PREFERRED

{CUMULATIVE)

(ACCOUNT 204):

W] @] ~ ;| | &) W M| =

C, 4.25%

150,000

20.00

21.00

-
(=)

D, 5.00%

50,000

20.00

21.00

E, 5.00%

-
pury

150,000

20.00

21.00

-
N

H, 5.25%

250,000

20.00

21.00

-
[ 7]

1, 5.00%

100,000

20.00

20.00

-
F-Y

J, 4.75%

250,000

20.00

21.00

-
L)

K, 4.65%

175,000

20.00

21.00

-l
o]

UNISSUED

3,875,000

20.00

-
-

UNISSUED

4,555,000

100.00

—
o0

ey
L

TOTAL_PRE

9,555,000

[\
b=

N
—h|

[
[ %]
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Name of Responaenl

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This

Report Is;
(1) An Qriginal

(2) A Resubmission
APH'RLQ‘I‘UCKWWU&G)

01/24/2000

Dafle of Report Year of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1998

r-cumulative.

BALANCE SHEET

R B
{Total amount outstanding without reduction
for amounts held by respondent)

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

3. Give particutars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

tate in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year
Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

HELD BY RESPONDENT

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Shares
(e)

AT
{0

oSnates
@

oSt Shares
(h) [0}

L1 L —
0

Line

| No.

12,805,843

85,387,140

12,805,843

85,387,140

150,000

3,000,000

| o~ | O] A W N -

50,000

1,000,000

—
o

150,000

3,000,000

=
-

250,000

5,000,000

Y
N

89,657

1,793,140

—
L)

250,000

5,000,000

-
E-N

175,000

3,500,000

-
ot

-
<

,f-\
-

-
e

—
[+ -]

1,114,657

22,293,140
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Name of Respondent ‘I;hls RepoArf Ig' .
Hawaiian Electtic Company, Inc. (4 n Lrigina

(2} A Resubmission
CAPTTAL STOCK SUBSCRIBEJ‘CFP‘RL‘STUCK‘EIFBTEH‘TFUR’L

Date of Report
(Mo, D

01/24/2000

INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK {Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

I Dac. 21,

Year of Report

1999 W ‘e

1. Show for @ach of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.
each class al the end of year.
Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the year.

slated values of stocks without par value,

2. For Account 202, Common stock Subscribed, and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and the balance due on
3. Describe in a foolnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, Common Stock Liability for ( )

4, For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with a double asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consideration received over

[Tme NZMme of ACCOUN and Oescrption of em
No. (a)

NOMDer of shares
(b)

ATTEIT
(c)

ACCOUNTS 202 AND 205 - COMMON STOCK AND PREFERRED STOCK

SUBSCRIBED - NONE

ACCOUNTS 203 AND 206- COMMON STOCK AND PREFERRED STOCK

ACCOUNT 207 - PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK

12,805,843

303,135,446

1
2
3
4
5| FOR CONVERSION - NONE
[
7
8
]

ACCOUNT 212 - INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL

10| STOCK - NONE

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

a8

38

40

41

42

43

a4

5

45

46 | TOTAL

12,805,843

303,135,446
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Name of Respondent This Repont Is: Dale of Report Year of Repornt

N . . (1) An Origil'lal (MO, Da, Yr) 1989
fiawailan Etectric Company, Inc. 2) A Resubmission 0112412000 Dec. 31,

o] - CCOUnts 208-211, InC.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a

subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as lotal of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more

columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
ne.

|. .onations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give briet explanation of tha origin and purpose of each donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock {Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to

amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end

of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital {Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to caplions which, together with brief explanations,

disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

Ig;l'l N‘l('\’ T

ACCOUNT 211 - MISCELLANEOUS PAID-IN CAPITAL

5

UNFUNDED PENSION LOSSES 55,583

SUBTOTAL 55,583

Wl o ~ o ;| &l W RN} =

y
[~

—h
pury

-
N

-
[~

-
)

.
<

o
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33

34
35

36

7

t }

39

40} TOTAL 55,583
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Name of Respondent T1ms Repgrt Ig il Eﬁne 8[ R$port Year of Reporl
. , n Origina o, Da, Yr
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. gz; A Resgbml <sion 531 124 12000) Dec. 31, 1999
[8] 1010 CAFPITAL STOUK {Account 2713}

zg

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capilal stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving
particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Crass oy Seres of SIOTK
@

(b)

NONE

O] @ N ;O ;] ] W N =)

-
[=]

-
—_

-
L&)

—
w

-
E-Y

-
o

-
1)

-
-J

-
[+ -]

ars
w

h)
[=]

N
-

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 254a



ame of Hesponde Enls‘ﬂﬁglﬂg_ ol Dﬁle BTR‘?P_NI Year of Report |
'Hawailan Electric Company, Inc. :2; I’_"I AnR e:t?ll:::issinn f) 1:; 4!;600") Dec. 31, 1998
- 214

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
‘;;Ie_tails) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

e CIIes e SEnss or STk Balanes ST ENG of YEar
No. {a) {b)
1 [COMMON STOCK 3,526,923
2
3 [PREFERRED STOCK:
4 [Series C 70,404
5 |Series D 55,071
6 [Seres E 183,556
7 [Series MECO 674,225
8 [Series HELCO 649,075
9 |Series H 59.673I
10 [Senies | 64,701
11 |Series J 49,654
12 [Series K 38,755
13 |Series S 4,705]
14 |QUIDS 2,191,251
15 |[OTHER 472]
16
17
18
T
]
21
22| TOTAL 7,560,471

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87}
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[Name of Respondenl This Report Is: Dale of Report Year of Report
Hawailan Electric Company, Inc. g; :nR(e);Eli;::sslon g‘:;’z 4[;;683) Dec.31, 1999 E
CONG- DEBT (Account 227, 222, 223 and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars {(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds. }+
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate (j
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.
5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such cerlificates were
issued.
6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium {in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.
9. Fumish in a footnote particulars {details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.
[Cine Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(@) (b} (<)
1| ACCOUNT 221 - BONDS:
2| None
3
4| ACCOUNT 222 - REACQUIRED BONDS:
5jNone
6
7] ACCOUNT 223 - ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES:
8[HECO Capital Trust | 31,546,400 1,206,619 "3
9] HECO Capital Trust Il 31,546,400 1,019,507 -
10| SUBTOTAL 63,092,800 2,226,126
11
12| ACCOUNT 224 - OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT OBLIGATION TO THE STATE OF HAWAI
13| REPAYMENT OF SPECIAL PURPOSE REVENUE BONDS:
14| 7.60%, Series 19908 21,000,000 450,415
18] 7.375%, Series 19%0C 25,000,000 755,897
16| 6.55%, Series 1992 40,000,000 888,193
17| 5.45%, Senies 1993 50,000,000 2,325,503
18] 6.60%, Series 1995A 40,000,000 1,637,027
19]6.20%, Series 1996A 48,000,000 2,307,947
20| 5.875%, Series 19968 14,000,000 334,452
[~ 21| 5.65%, Series 1997A 50,000,000 746,812
22[4.95%, Refunding Serfies 1998A 42 580,000 761,494
23| 5.75%, Refunding Series 19998 30,000,000 1,068,456
34]6.20%, Series 1999C 35,000,000 942 547
2516.15%, Refunding Series 1999D 16,000,000 370,339
26| Less Funds on Deposit With Trustee -309,745,500
27| SUBTOTAL 371,834,500 12,589,082
28
29
30
H ’
32 \
33| TOTAL 434,927,300 14,815,208
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[Namie of Respondent This Heport 1s; . Dafe of Report | Year of Report |
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. g; E]:nRgzgtl::llssion g:,oz 4?;6{;:;) Dec. 31, 1999
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
* In afootnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
« 4nces, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year, Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. lf the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. |If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
156. Ifinterest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the totat of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of = AETTIERTER PERIOE (Total amount outstaniing without Interest for Year H.’;ne
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductronrgosrpamgg'r‘lli)s nekiby Amount o
) ) ® @ () 0
1
2
3
4
5
[]
I 7
a7 040127 040197 040127 31,546,400 g
121588 121528 121508 121528 31,546,4 g
63,092,800 10
11
12
13
070190 070120 070180 070120 21,000,000 14
120190 120120 120180  [120120 26,000,000 15
120192 120122 120192 120122 40,000,000 16
110193 110123 110153 110123 mb';l 7
010195 010125 010185 010125 40,000,000 18
050196 050126 050196 050126 43.000.004 19
120196 120126 120196 120126 14,000,00 20
100197  [100127 100197 100127 50,000, 21
030188 040112 030198 040112 42,580,00 ~22
{080199 120118 060199 120118 30,000,000 23
110199 [110129 110199 110129 35,000,000 24
110199 110120 710199 110120 16,000,000 25
71,834,50 27
28
29
30
3
2
434,927,300 33
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ame spondent (l1I’i'li';'I!''m:'_c;\rl'lci;’:l_I nal ?’ate Bf R$|:;oii Year of Reponl
ra - r n gina 0, La, YT 1 1999
Hawalian Electric Company, Inc. @ A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31,

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

f the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
1. arate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated retum. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

o PETTEUTATS (OeTaEy ARG
No. (a) {b)
7 [Net Income fof the Year (Page 117)
Z [See attached footnote
3
4 [Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5
6
7
8
9 [Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return —
10
1
12
13
14 |Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return _
15
16
7
[ 18
19 [Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

— 20
21
22

23

24

25
26
27 [Federal Tax Net Income

28 ax:

axable Income Per Page 261
71,224,658

31 |Multiplied by Tax Rate 35% 24,928,630 |
32

33 [Total Tax 24,928,630
34

35 [Note:

6 [The above reconciliation of reported net income for the year with
37 flaxable income used in computing Federal Income taxes and the
38 [tax computation are for infomational purposes only. iles
39 [consolidated income tax returns.
40
1
42
43
44

— =
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Name of Respondent

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

(1)

This Report [s;

An Original

(2) QA Resubmission 01/24/2000
TAKX :

L YEAKR

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Dec. 31,

Year of Report
1999

ome Kind of Tax

(a)

No. (See instruction 5)

BACANCE AT BEGINNING UF YEAR |

(Account 236)
(b)

({Include |ln Account 165)
(©

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tolal taxes charged to operations and other accounts
during the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged 1o prepaid or accrued taxes.)
Enter the amounts in both columns (d} and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
(b)amounls credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax In such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

B
Ruring

(e)

Adjust-
ments

]

FEDERAL:

Income

-483,464

23,080,250

21,688,000

736,378

Unemployment

531,356

81,972

82,036

FICA

-114,259

6,437,604

6,493,480

Excise

1,022

SUBTOTAL

-65,345

29,599,826

28,263,516

736,378

O] o) ~I| O th| &) W N =

STATE:

-
(=]

Income

2,523,324

3,000,734

1,184,000

228,427

-
pu—

Unemployment

-55,890

250,037

400,828

-l
L]

Public Service Company

11,368,588

43,226,957

42,027,745

Py
L)

PUC Fee

671,783

3,672,639

3,572,816

—-h
£

Use and Excise

-9,908

235,464

215,566

-
h

[y
(=]

SUBTOTAL

14,497,797

50,385,831

47,400,955

228,427

-
~J

COUNTY:

-
Qo

e
0

Franchise

17,634,731

18,234,700

17,713,421

n)
(=]

L]
pary

N
M)

[}
[&)

N
£

[
N

26
7

28

29

30

31

a2

R

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

\

41| TOTAL

32,067,183

98,220,357

93,377,802

964,805
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ame of Responden

! &
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Reporl Is:__ Dafe of Reporl Year of Heport
{1) EgAn Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1999
{2 A Resubmission B

identifying the year in column (a).

[5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,

6. Enter all adjusiments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a fool- note. Designate debit adjustments

parentheses.

‘Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending

{ransmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Report in columns (i) through (1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
|pentaining to electric operations. Report in column ()) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 102.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.
—  BALANCE AT ENDUF YEAR | DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line
et | (il i Acgounc 365 |(Accourt 50815 409.) | © (Acsount 4005 |Eamings (hccountas9)|  Omer | No
16) *) ) ] ®) M
1
1,645,164 23,080,250 2
531,292 81972| 3
170,135 6437604 4
1,022 5
[3]
2,007,343 23,080,250 6,519,576 7
8
9
4,568,485 3,000,734 10
-206,781 250,037) 11
12,567,600 43,221,868 5080| 12
771,608 3,672,208 a3 13
9,590 235,464| 14
15
17,741,100 49,894,830 491,001 16|
17
18
18,157,000 18,235,700 19
20/
21
22
23
24
25|
26
27
28
29
30
M
a2
33
a4
a5
37
38
39|
40
37,875,443 91,210,780 7010577 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Hespondent

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Repor Is:
(1} An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
{2) A Resubmission 01/24/2000

Dec. 31,

Diate of Report —1 Tear of Repor

1989

!

|Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g).Include in column {i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized,

L:,T Subd('vlsions o, (T)ear omng Deferred for Y::" Current Yaars income Adjustments {' '
e ’ © @ © ( @
1|Electric Utility
2|3% -2,662,583] 412.1 ; 693,02
34% 20,455,39 1,174,349 412.2 164,22
7%
5[10% 11,065,570] 4121 805,431]
6
7
| B[TOTAL 28,858,370 1,174,498 1,762.67
9{Other (List separately
and show 3%, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)

-
Lo

F o

I
()

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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"Hawailan Electric Company, Inc.

Hame of Respondent This Reportls.
N P_rIAn Original

(2

A Resubmission

Dale of Heport
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
01/24/2000

Year of Report

g A ERd | AT PeroT
- o??e%r s Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Ling |
No.

to Income
(h) (i)

-3,355,604

21,465,663

10,160,139

28,270,198

ol o] - o] o] &) wf o] -

20

40

a1

4z

43

45

46

47

48
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ame
'Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

espondent

[&]

RiN Elepgm Sriginal (g B Repat ear of Repon
= 0 an Y 1999
{2) A Resubmission 01/24/2000 e

1. Report below the particulars {details) calted for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization.
3 h{inor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.

v [ Descrplion and Olher Balance al DEBEITS Balance al
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year [~ Tontra Frount Credits End of Year
Account
@ (b) © @ ) ®
1| Account 253.3:
2| Unclaimed Returns Due Gustomers
3
4| Account 253.7:
5] Deferred Revenue on Air Rights -
[~ 6| Kamoku Substation Site 56,900 454 6,160 50,711
[~ 7| Deferred Compensation
8| (Directors' Fees) 112,387 131 34,066 25,185 103,506
9| Investment Income on Undrawn
10| Revenue Bonds (SPRB) Construction
11| Funds in Excess of SPRB Fixed
12| Interest Rate, Net (Remaining
13| Life of Bond) ~2,603,554| Various 307,058 137,505 2,973,017
14| Workers' Compensation Claims ~ 3,793,384 131 582,248 1,503,324 4,714,460
15| Miscellaneous 359,044| Various 1,172,66 870690 96,087
16| Long-Term Incentive Plan 123518 920 197,719 207,984 ~ 133,783
17| Deferred Executive Incentive Plan 147715 131 212,433 93,944 1,058,706
18| April 1991 Outage 25,000 131 435 24,565
19| General and Automobile Liability
— 20| Claim ~ 197,339 925 196,200 — 285200, 266,339
" 7| Advanced Payment for Myers-
£2] Honolulu Club Cost -208 208
23| Aiea Substation Land 156 156
24| Statement of Financial Accounting
25| Standards No. 112, Post
26| Employment Liability 463,064 182 6,835 257,163 713,392 |
27| Telacom Prepayments 426,215 3,310,826 2,519,265 -365,346
28| Equal Employment Opportunity
26| Claims Liability 317,000 465,557 1,150,000 1,001,443
30| Deferred Gain - lolani 1998 -10,548| 81,213 438,791 347,032
31| Deferred Gain - Wilder Substation 4,89 307,197 520,968 118,872
32| Deferred Gain - Kuliouou
33| Substation 6,082 6,082
34| Deferred Gain - Waianae Substation 5,075 5,075
a5] Deferred Gain - Kahaluu
36| Transmission Corridor 4,700 4,700
37| Deferred Gain - Lilipuna
38| Substation — 375 375
39| Deferred Gain - Makiki
20| Substation 1,935,145 2,451,305 516,250
41
a2
43
44
0
46
47| TOTAL 4,255,451 _ 8,905,788 10,441,632 5,791,295
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94) Page 269
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AC 2Z)
1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

subject to accelerated amortization
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

II}:: Ageount Begﬁﬂﬁ,';"gﬁ'r“, Amounts Debited Amgunts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
{a) () (c) )
1|Account 282
2|Electric 8331 -1,093,146 ,163,15
3| Gas
4
5[ TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 82,833,170 -1,083,746 1,163,150
6
7
8
G| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 82,833,170 -1,093,146 1,163,150

o

Classification of TOTAL

1

—

Federal Income Tax

" ¥

983,357

[

State income Tax

11,942,917

179,793

1

3

Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. @ A Resubmission 01/24/2000 ec. 31,
3. Use footnotes as required.
| (ANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTRENTS _
Amounts Deblted | Amounts Crediled Lebils Credits Balance at Line
1o Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Aceunt AFAGUNT %%cgi{ﬂ AGURT End of Year No.
redite
(e} ® () (hy (i 0 ()
1
9,75 80,586,62 2
3
4
9,754 80,566,629 &
&
7
8
9,75 80,586,629 9
10
8,2 68,890,68 1"
1511 11,595,947 12
13
NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-96) Page 275




Year of Heport

Namie of Respondent ThS Repgﬂ Isz . Dﬁlﬁ Bf E$p0|"l
S LI mn kel LTS :2; lz‘:IAnRe:f:br::ission 81»’2“23(‘)000 Dacyst, , 1999
OTHER {AZcount 283)

recorded in Account 283.

2, For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts

|Line

No. @

Account

TAccount 283

_5| Electric

3] Notes

Balance at
Beginning of Year
(b)

24,421,311

to Accousd 410.1
(c

3,014,809

to Acco(léSlt 4111

-3,322,658

4

3

]

i

]

B[ TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru B)

Gas

11

24,421,311 3,014,809 -3.322.658|

-

14

15

16

17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

¥

TOTAL (Acct 283} {Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 24,421,311 3,014,809 -3.322.653 :
£0{ Classification of TOTAL
21| Federal income Tax 19,742,471 2,622,790 -2,807,218
Stale Income Tax 4,678,840 492019 -515,440
Local income Tax
NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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mAn Original
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[Name of Respondent
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

ate of Hepo 7 ep
(MO Da Yr) Dec. 31. 1999

01/24/2000

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

ADJOSTMENTS
Debits Credis Balance at

; Debited End of Year
crige °0° ®)

Line
No.

to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2
(e} (N

30,758,778

of o 4 o w| 8] W] w

30,758,778

30,758,778{ 19

25,072,479
5,686,299

NOTES (Continued)
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ELECT ngwnwwnmm

1. Reporl below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g}, on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that

where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The

-average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month. -
. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain ani

1nconsnstencues in a footnote.

Eﬁe

Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES |
No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year
(a) (b) {c)
1| Sales of Electricity 3
2| (440) Residential Sales w
3| (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales A
4| Small (or Comm.) (Ses Instr. 4) 230,453,901 217,233,459
51 Large {or ind.) (See Instr. 4) 258,870,147 260,700,437
6| (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 5,038,088 5,005,572
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8| (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9| (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 729,556,906 711,560,803
11{(447) Sales for Resale
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 729,556,906 711,560,803
13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov, for Refunds 729,556,806 711,560,803
15| Other Operah'n?ﬁevenues
18] (450) Forfeited Discounts m
17| (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 823,709 761,805,
18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19| (454) Rent from Electric Property 868,763 1,076,993
20| (455) Interdepartrmental Rents
21](456) Other Electric Revenues 228,306 2,466,808
22
23
24
25
26| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 2,853,204 5,280,511
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 732,410,110 716,841,314

FERC FORM ND. 1 (ED. 12-98}
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E ncoount 300)

4, Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and
Large or Industrial) regularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.
(See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification in a footnote.)

I “ee pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases.
L orlines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote.

NMEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.HO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH i
"Amount for Year Amount fo7 Previous Year Number for Year umber Tor Previous Year Ll:lr::
(d) (e} N Q)
1
2
2,103,176 2,016,891 4
3,003,394 3,054,082 369 386 5
45,393 45,665 1,063 1,063 6
7
8
]
6,997,936 ' 6,938,326 273,968 _ 272,315 10
11
6,997,936 6,938,326 273,968 272,315 12
13
6,997,936 6,938,326 273,968 272,315 14
Line 12, column {b) includes $ 3,852,679  of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, column (d) includes 31,714  MWH relating to unbiiled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86} Page 301



Name of Respondent This Report I8 Dafa of Reporl Year of Reporf
Hawaifan Electric Company, Inc. :3 :ch::gtI::ilssion g:;‘:?;o;g ) Dac. 311999
SALES CQEEECTRICI'I'Y'EY'FERTESUHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are classified In more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off paak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.
6. Report amount of unbilfed revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
I Soid WWWW
(b) (© of Cuggomers Perqeriomer )
2| Residential (R) 1,839,446 233,699,615 241,168 7.627 0.1272
3| General Service - Non-Demand (G) 325.585} 45,149,743 23,274 13,989 0.1387
4] General Service - Demand (J) 1,619,694 167,641,974 5,450 287,192 0.1035
5{ Commerciat Cooking, Heating &
6] Refrigeration 155,669 17,857,844 3,354 46,413 0.1147
7|Primary Power (P) 2,987,319 256,979,957 369 8,095,715 0.0860
8[Public Street & Highway, Park &
9] Playground 38,509 4,075,194 353 109,091 0.1058
10
TI[TOTAL 6,966,222| 725,604,327 273,568 25427 0.1042
12
13]UNBILLED REVENUES:
13| Schedule:
15 R 6,527 1,285,155 0.1984
16| G 1,214 91,745 0.0756
17 J 7.583 715,233 0.0943
18 H 225 -56,516) -0.2512
19 P 16,075 1,890,190 0.1176
20 F 40 16,772 0.1864
21
22| TOTAL 31,714 3,952,579 0.1246
23
24
25 See Page 304, Footnote.1
26
27
=
28
30
BED
a2
33
34
35
35|
37
ag
39
40
7] TOTAL Bilea 066, 504, — g 0.104
42| Tolal Unbilled Rev.{See Instr. 6) 31,1 3952879 [+ 0.124
43 TOTAL 6.997.9‘3% 7 729,5_5agﬁél 0 a 0.104

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 304
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Name of Respondent H;IS REPiﬁ 10531 nal ?N?le BI‘ R$p)on Year of Report
" N n urigina 0, La, YT, 1999
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. @) D A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, .

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). )
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any{
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans 1o provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {g.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the fermination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from fransmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rale " Q\{glra 'ﬁnng Aclual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnote Affiliations) Classifi- | Schedule o, Demand (MW) | Monthly NGP Demand Monthty Gp Bemand
(a) {b} () {d) (e) U]
T{None (3
3 =
3
4
5
6
7
)
9
10
11
12
13
14
Subtotal RQ o 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0] 0
Yotal 0 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 310
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ccoun ontinuedy

0S - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

7 for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments er "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporling

. 8. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
*Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. ;

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {e) and (f) must be in megawaits.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjusiments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

e Demand Charges Enifg\;E(?:\l:fges Ufher Charges Tota] (_$) v
Sold () 9 ) ) (h+i+j) No.
. Q) (h} 0] ()] (k)
\ 1
2
3
.S
5
[
7
8
g
10
1
12
13
14
0 1] 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
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Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. g; El:’:::g::::ssim g\:; 45"';6(;3) Dec. 31, 1999
ELECTR HSES

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reporied ﬁgures. explain in footnote.

e P e PR o

- {a) (t) (c)

1]1. POWER PRODUG T1ON EXPENSES

2 [A. Steam Power Generation

3 | Operation

4 [(500) Operation Supervision and Engineerning 2,451,759

5 1(507) Fuel 126,491,152

6 |(502) Steam Expenses 6,316,581 4,971,060

7 |(503) Steam from Other Sources

8 [ (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9 [(505) Electric Expenses 4,592,586 4.213,85
10 | (508) Miscellaneous GSteam Power Expenses 4,177,043 4,128,804
11 |(507) Rents 8,971 8,971
12 | (509) Allowances
13 [TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 152,302,656 142,266,594
i [Wilorancs s oA G BT
15 [ (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 15,801 2,140,858
16 {(511) Maintenance of Structures 1,666,189 1,344,835
17 [(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 8,776,069 5,261,354
18 |{513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 5,147,436 3,360,494
19 [{514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Sleam Plant 1,085,234 504,474
20 [TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tolal of Lines 15 thru 19) 17,610,729 12,702,015
21 AL Power Production Expenses-Gteam Power (Enir Tot lines 13 & 20) 169,913,387 154,968,609
22 | B. Muclear Power Generation
23 | Operation

24 |{517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 |{518) Fuel

26 |(519) Coolants and Water

27 |(520) Sleam Expenses

28 |({521) Steam from Other Sources

29 |{Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 [(523) Electric Expenses

kY (5mmmxpenses

32 |{525) Rents

33 TAL Operaiion (Enter Total of ines 24 thru 32)

34 |[Maintenance

35 |(528) Maintenance Supervision and_Engineering

36 | {529) Maintenance of Structuras

37 [(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38 [(531) Maintenance of Electric Flant

a9 f5§25 Malntenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40 AL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

41| TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tol lines 33 & 40)
42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 ration

a4 [( peration Supervision and Engineering

45 | (536) Water for Fower

46 | (537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 {538 Electric Expenses

48 [ (539} Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

49 | (540) Rents
50| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49)

FERC FORM NO. t (ED. 12-83) Page 320
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If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
T
e, e Gine Ve Plevols Yoo
hi] a c

TC. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

Maintenance

53

(541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54

(542) Maintenance of Structures

55

56|

{543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant

(545) Mainlenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thiu 57)

g
(=]

50 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tol of lines 50 & 58)
60 | . Other Power Generation
61 | Operation
62 | (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 121
63 [(547) Fuel 565,891 236,635)
64 | {548) Generation Expenses 7,258 527
65 | (549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses
66 [{550) Renls
67 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) 703,249 237,263
68 |Maintenance
_6?‘ (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

{552) Maintenance of Structures

102,935

71 | (553} Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 77,363
72 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 6,852
73 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 187,150
|~ 74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 890,399
75 |E. Other Power Supply Expenses
|76 | (555) Purchased Fower 240,107,455
77 | (556) System Control and Load Dispaiching
T[{E57) Other Expenses 724,088 B_OOT7B|
+J [TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 78) 240,832,443 238,659,468
80 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Tolal of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 411,626,229 304,147,898
81 |2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | (560) Operation Supervision and Enginesring 187,166 ,362,780
84 |(561) Load Dispatching 1,476,168 1,081,85
85 [(562) Station Expenses 309,270 947,912
86 |(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 555,680 392,203
87 |(564) Underground Lines Expenses 7.721 45,497
88 [(565) Transmission of Eleciricity by Others
80 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 572,875
90 [(567) Renls 25,005
§1 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of iines 83 thru 90) 3,135,885
g2 [Maintenance

(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

(569) Maintenance of Structures

4,049

{570) Maintenance of Station Equipment

1,846,351

96 [(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 1,465,194
97 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 143,532
98 [(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 30,701
99 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) 3,480,827
700 | TOTAL T ransmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) 6,625,712

101

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

5peration

103

{580) Operation Supervision and Engineering
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If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
T N T
. SR CRATVEL, PISVE Vear
(a) (b) (c}
To4[S. DISTRISUTION Exrcs (Canidd it e O o 5
105 | {581) Load Dispatching 011,041 616,640
106 | (582) Station Expenses 345,693 610,471
107 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 339,049 609,230
108 |(584) Underground Line Expenses ~964,145 523,185)|
109 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses
110 (5 aler Expanses 879,257 485,960,
111 {587 Cusiomer Installations Expenses 168,801 1,005,314
112 [{588) Miscellaneous Expenses 4,118,891 1,329,029
113]({589) Rents 5473 9.717‘|
114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of ines 103 thru 113) 8,157,260
115 |Maintenance
116 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 155
117 [ (591} Maintenance of Structures 9,614 228,498
118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 2,026,714 753,844
119 [ (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 3,342,050 3,311,831
120 [(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 3,060,252 2,260,885
121 [{585) Maintenance of Line Transformers 669,736 565,07
122 [(596) Maintenance of Streel Lighting and Signal Systems 15,840
~123[(597) Maintenance of Meters 14,076 25,725
1247(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 1,454,777 42
125 [TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) 10,593,314 8,738,253
126 [ TOTAL Distribution Exp (Enter Total of nes 114 and 125) 18,750,603 15,660,886
127|4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXFENSES
128 | Operation
129 [(901) Supervision 327,8 182,777
130 [(902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,099,494 1,919,025
131 |(503) Gustomer Records and Gollection Expenses 6,332,843 6,273,718
132 [{904) Uncollectible Accounts 577,873 1,030,771}
133 [ (905) Miscellaneous Gusiemer ACCOUNts Expenses 7.754
134 AL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 129 thru 133) 9,345,797
135 |5. CUSTOMER SERVIGE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES S
136 | Operation
137 [(907) Supervision
138 [(908) Customer Assistance Expenses
139 |(909) Informational and Instructional Expenses
140 [ (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses
147 [TOTAL Cust, Service and Information, Exp. (Total ines 137 thru 140)
142 |6, SALES EXPENSES
143 |Operation
144 (311) Supervision 119,784 129,669
145 (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 9,173,075 10,062,942
146 |(913) Advertising Expenses 83,188 192,499
147 | (916) Miscellanecus Sales Expenses 2,713 111,75
148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of ines 144 thru 147) 9,378,760 10,496,869
145 [7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
150 | Operation
151 } Administrative and General Salaries 16,271,775 15,498,757
152 |(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 12,335,775 6,765,509,
153 |{Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 2,429,460 2,049,782
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Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. gg EI:"Rce):StI::ilssion g:fz 328633) Dec. 31, 1999

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

P o &negre: ProvIous Vear
- ) (©)
T 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued)
155 [(923) Outside Services Employed i 1,767,22

156 | (624) Property Insurance 921,962 7,738,391
157 | (925) Injuries and Damages 5,430,737 4,057,

158 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 6,700,553 13,673,999

158 | (927) Franchise Requirements

160 | (528) Regulatory Commission Expenses

161(929) (Less) Duplicale Charges-Cr.

162 | (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 55,008 52,925
163 |(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 2,662,120 2,566,293
164 [(931) Rents 1,621,657 1,611,397
7185 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 thru 164) 43,338,16 45,682,104
166 | Maintenance
167 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant ;

168 [TOTAL Admin & General Expenses (Total of ines 165 thru 167) 44,046,534

169 [TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expn (Tot 80, 100, 126, 134, 141, 148, 168) U 498,783,635

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC

DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any
payroll pericd ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period
includes any special construction personnel, include such

loyes on line 3, and show the number of such special

construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric
department from joint functions of combination utilities may
be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees|
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date)

12131/1999
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 1,361
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 17
4. Total Employees 1,378

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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PUﬁCPiIAde:D FUWER (Account 553}
(Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Alsc report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column {b}, enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning}. In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “"Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LUV - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity,
elc. and any seitlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all ‘D
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Séféi:;ii%fl siﬁgguf;aéf M :ﬁ:’ﬁn’fgaﬁ g . mi;;lual Demand (%
No. (Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  |Monthly NCF Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a) b (© d () U]
1 |CATPAC Two inc, General Partner for
2 |Kapaa Generating Partners [1] 0s NA NA NA NA
3 |Chevron USA, Inc. [1] 0s NA NA NA NA
4 | Tesoro Hawali Corporation oS NA NA NA NA
5| AES Hawaii, Inc. [2, 3a] LF NA NA NA NA|
6 {Honolulu Program of Waste Energy
7 | Recovery (H-Power], City & County of
8| Honolulu [2, 3b] LF NA NA NA NA
9 |Kalaeloa Partners, L.P. [2, 3¢] LF NA NA NA NA
10| See note page 326 for explanations.
1"
12
13
14
Total (
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Dale of Reporl
{Mo, Da, Y1)

01/24/2000

“Year of Reporl
Dec. 31, 1999

ST
ncluding power exchangek)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

1 column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
uwsignation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximun metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settilement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (l). Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount {I)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COSTISETTLENENT OF POWER Line
Purchased | WegaWVall Flours | WegavvaR Hours | Demand Charges | Energy Charges | Other Charges Total G | No.
© Re?re‘;ved Del(n};ered (0;)) ﬁf& ((?)) of Sett!(entlr;ent s
1
12.79q 770,811 770,811 Z
59 8,56 8568 3
5,02 184,663 184,663] 4
1,283,431 54,953,104 70,036,144 124,989,248 &
6
Fi
-314,093 20,398,554 6,621,209 27,020,298
1,349,77 57.55@ 29,583,000] 87,133,866 9
10
11
12
13
13
2,965,718 133,867,012 106,240,443 240,107,455
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}

(Including transactions referred to as ‘wheeling')

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. ., wheeling, provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public
authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimate customers.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listed in column (a), {b) and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4, In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
LF - for Long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" means one year or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in
a fooinote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the
contract.

SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment
for service is less than one year.

Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
{Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
(Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) {Footnote Affiliation) cation
(a) (b) (© (d)

Line
No.

None

Wi af -] B ;| b} W N =

-
(=]

-
[y

-
N

=y
Cad)

Py
n

Py
L4,

-
om

-,
=~

TOTAL
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= n Lngina 0, LJa, YT 1999
Hawaiian Etectric Company, Inc. A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31,

(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’) !

08 - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
nonfirm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from, designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
tha,service in a footnole for each adjustment.

for out-of-period adjusiment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups"” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.
6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.
7. Reportin column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

FERC Rate Point of Recaipt Point of Delivery BTIing TRANSFER OF ENERGY

Schedule of {Subsatation or Other (Substation or Other Demand —NEEVaR TS

Tariff Number Designation) Designation} (MW) Received Delivered
(e) ® (@ (h) ® 1))

Line
| No.

@ o -~ ;O ;] &] W N -

-
O

-t
-

gy
N

-
(7]

Y
F-N

-
o

-
-2

—
~
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|1n|s REpoi 15 Dale of Report Year of Reporl
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. M

An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 19%9

A Resubmission 01/24/2000

CCOUNT 356 {COMNUEd)

(Including transactions reffered to as ‘wheeling’)

8. Report in column {i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

8. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). in column (I), provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (m). Report in column (n) the total
charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in column (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero {(11011) in column
(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settiement, including the amount and type of energy or service
rendered.

10. Provide total amounts in column (i} through (n) as the last Line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the Last Line. The total amounts
in columns (i) and {j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

1

O

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges tnergy Charges {Other Charges) Total Revenues {§) Lie
() % (%) (k+l+m}) No.
(k) M (m) (n)

] o ~ ;| ;| &l W ] 2

s
Q

i
-

pry
(o]

-
(&)

-
o

N
o

-
o

-
-]
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Name of Respondent ‘(rir;ls Repf\rl 18 inal ?N?te Br R$p)oﬂ Year of Reporl
o . n Origina o, Da, Y, 199¢
Hawalian Electric Company, Inc. (2) A Resubmission 01/24/2000 L

TRANSMISSION UF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS {Account 565)
{Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling of electricity provided to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, or
other public authorities during the year.
2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provide transmission service. Provide the full name of the company:
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the(
transmission service provider.
3. Provide in column {a) subheadings and classify transmission service purchased form other utilities as: "Delivered Power to
Wheeler" or "Received Power from Wheeler."
4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total Megawatthours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.
5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (d), provide
demand charges. In column (e), provide energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In column (f), provide the total of
all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all .
components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in column (9} the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
monetary seitlement was made, enter zero ("0") column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settliement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last Line. Provide a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last Line. Energy provided by
the respondent for the wheeler’s transmission tosses should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, Page 401. If the respondent
received power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for Losses should be reported on Line 19. Transmission By Others
Losses, on Page 401. Otherwise, Losses should be reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, Page 401,
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Line | Name of Company or Public | TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS

i iati 5 O )] er—
No. |Authority (Footnote Affiliations) 'ME'QEEH—W Char?gg é:l?::r?gs Chgr?es _;rgt':l; Cio;s:i :;
( (5 (s {;2
]

Rgcewed Delivered
(a) (b) © )] (e) 4]

None

o] =~ M ] &) W] | -

1
12
13
14
15

16

TOTAL
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i I(1)% An:Original (Mo, E. ¥Yr)

(2] A Resubmission 01/24/2000

Dec. 3,

[~ vear o Heport |

1999

Line
No.

Des?:aifvﬂon

Amounl

industry Association Dues

)
2az.rﬁ|l

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

1,687,425

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

th Expn >=5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000

Community Service Aclivilies - Electron Marathon

6,965

Community Service Activities - Eriends of Honolulu

Wl ol ~f O O | Ly N =

City- Honoluiu City Lights

5,00

-
(=]

Y
-

Other miscellanecus general expenses

680,193

pry
[ ]

pry
W

-
i

-
(s ]

-
m

|

——
b |

-
-]

-
w

[
[=]

n
-y

n
N

N
W

[,5)
B

o

[
o

N
~4

N
[+-]
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@

W
(=}

w
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o
N

w
W

g

(7]
w

(7]
o

w
-

[
[+

W
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b
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S
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Y
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2.662.120'
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- . (1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T) 1999
Hawaitan Electric Company, Inc. @) EIA Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, .

2}

(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: (a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b} Amortization of Limited-Term Electric
Plant (Account 404); and {(c} Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in Seclion 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used
to compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only
changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column {a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. !dentify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and
showing composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained, If average balances,
state the method of averaging used.

For columns (c}, {(d), and {e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or funclional classification Listed in column
{a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column {f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant, If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4, If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
t':n: Functional Classification %ﬁ?&u" L_%M W&%ﬂi‘é‘ Total
(Account 403) tric Plant {Acc 404) Plant {Acc 405)
{a) (b} (c) {d) (e)

1| Intangible Plant
2| Steam Product Plant 12,891,475 12,881,475
3| Nuclear Production Plant
4| Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5| Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6] Other Production Plant 611,751 611,751
7| Transmission Plant 14,180,193 14,180,193
8| Distribution Plant 29,909,841 29,909,841
9| General Plant 5,648,095 639,963 6,288,058

10{ Common Plant-Electric

11| TOTAL 63,241,355 639,963 63,881,318

B. Basis for Amortization Charges
DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line remaining life method based on the estimated useful lives of the properties. The composite depreciation
rate was 3.7% in 1899.

AMORTIZATION OF GENERAL OFFICE BUILDING:

Straight-line remaining life is used based on the building lease terms which will expire in various years.
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'Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

(1
@

THis Report 15:
mAn Qriginal

A Resubmission

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRI

Dale of Heporl
(Mo, Da, Y1)
01/24/2000

Year of Reporl
Dec. 31, 1999

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

ne —Estinmated L 111 rortatity
Pin Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Remaining
/ (In Thousands) Life {Percent) (Percent) Life
& (a) (b) {c) (d) (e) (@
12[311 64,293 45.00 -15.00 2.80|sQ
13312 189,504 35.00 -15.00 3.37|5Q
14[314 98,758| 35.00 -15.00 3.43[sQ
15[315 24,895 35.00 -15.00 3.34[8Q
16[316 19,202 35.00 -15.00 3.32[sQ
T7|SUBTOTAL 396,832
1
19[341 772 30.00 3.33[sa
20[342 1,401 30.00] 3.33|SQ
" 21]343 7.290 30.00 3.39[saQ
22[344 5,379 30.00 a.57|sa
—23[345 2,701 30.00 3.33|sQ
24[346 315 30.00 SQ
25[SUBTOTAL 17,858
26
[ 27[350.1 9,28 50.00 2.09(82
" 28[352 23,962' 42,00 2.50|R5
—29(353 166,086 46.00 -20.00 247|R5
" 30[354 31N 45.00 -20.00 2.76|R1
31[355 118,045 37.00 -40.00 3.61|SC
" S|3se 60,561 27.00) -75.00 5.82|R5
~53[357 21,341 50.00 2.04[R3
34[358 30,483 37.00 -5.00 2.25SC
35(359 2,464 50.00 2.09(82
38[SUBTOTAL 468,940
a7
38(360.1 1,250 50.00 2.02|s2
39(361 14,074 40.00 -20.0 2.83|5C
[ 40|362 88,305 37.00 ~40.00! 3.40[SC
41364 80,335 26.00 -65.00, 5.71|sC
42365 68,377 29.00 65.00 5.36|R.5
43366 144,616 50.00 -10.00 2.22|R3
44367 176,251 30.00 -25.00 3.93[R1
45(368 100,698] 35.00 5.00 2.04[S-5
46(369 92,127 34.00 -110.00 5.77|R1
471370 21,744 30.00 3.55|R4
[~ 48|SUBTOTAL 785,277
49
50
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Name of Kespondent ;I;l;ls REPOArrt\ lSr iginal (Dﬁée gfa R$?)on Year of Report
Hawaiian Electric Gompany, Inc. @ A Resubmission 0112412000 Dec. 31, 1999 ..
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Gng Estinmated et Apptted viortatity AvaETage
No Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
. (In Thousands) Life {Percent) {Percent) Type Life
(a) (b) &) @ (@ 8 t9)
12(390.11 1,165 45.00 1.97|8C
13]390.12, 390.19 13,322 45.00, -20.00; 2.68/5Q
141390.13 2,259 45,00 2.22|8Q
15|391.1 12,346 10.00] 9.53|54
16(391.2 3,343 18.00 2.00 5.46L1
17|391.3 8,688 32.00 a.04|sC
18/393 951 27.00; 2.00 2.60/sC
19]394 8,919 28.00 5.00 2.22|sC
20{395 3,453 30.00 3.30|R3
211396 352 16.00 1.13]L1
221397 39,992 10.00 -3.00 8.06|SC
23398 1,365 22.00 -3.00 3.82{5C
24|SUBTOTAL 96,155
25
[ 26[390.1 5,796 8.00 11.62[--
27|390.2 759 8.00 7.88|--
28139021 312 7.00 22.12| -~
29(390.22 7 8.00 27.58]—
330|392 20,941 10.00 15.00] 5.37|RS
31[SUBTOTAL 27,815
3z
I3|TOTAL 1,792,877
34
a5
36
a7
8
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
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= n Ongin
Hawaitan Electric Company, Inc. EZ; (Xl A Ressbr:isslon :)1,02'4,;60(; ) Dec.31, _ 1999

FARTICULAKS C

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges account. Provide a subheading for
each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

{a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425): Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of
# ‘lzation charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

+ Miscellaneous income Deductions: Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1,
Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of
the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by
classes within the above accounts.

{c) interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) - For each associated company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year,
indicate the amount and interest rate respeclively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable,
and {e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year.

{d) Other interest Expense (Account 431} -- Report particulars {details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incured
during the year.

Line Tlem Amount
No. _ (a) {b)
1] (a) ACCOUNT 425 - MISCELLANEOQUS AMORTIZATION:
2| Preferred Stock and QUIDS Issue Costs 133,124
3
4| (Account 214 is charged; various amartization
5| periods.}
[
7| TOTAL - 425 133,124
8
9] {b) ACCOUNT 426 - MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS:
10| Mahakea Property Expenses 105,695
11| Mahakea Property Depreciation Expense 3,383
12| HECO Heips Program 600
13| 1dentify And Select Opportunities for Revenue
'L Enhancement 141,185
J[ implement Marketing Programs 358,600 |
16| Develop and Manage Customer Relationships 177
17| Administer Benefit Plans -22,293
18] Maintain Relations with the Community 26,6803
79{ Manage Enviromental Permitting and Gompliance 116,050
20| Other 1,040
21
22| TOTAL - 426 731,139
23
24| (c) ACCOUNT 430 - INTEREST ON DEBT TO ASSOCIATED
25| COMPANIES:
26 Hawaiian Electric industries, Inc. 89,154
271{ Maui Electric Company, Limitied 387,252
28} HECO Capital Trust | 2,539,485
29[ HECO Capital Trust 1l 2,296,450
30
[ 31| TOTAL- 430 5,312,361
32
33( () ACCOUNT 431 - OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE:

34 (Various Rates)

35| Commercial Paper 5,960,643 |

36 | Other Short-1erm Borrowings 63,924

37| Keyman Insurance 476,848
L, Customer Deposits 164,270 |

40| TOTAL - 431 6,537,837 |

41
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Name of Respondent

Hawailan Electric Company, Inc. @

4}

This Report Is:

An Original
A Resubmission

LGULATURY G

Liate of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

01/24/2000

‘Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1988

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year {or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b} and (¢), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years.

|Line

Description

No. | {Fumish name of regulatory commission or body the
docket or case number and a description of the case)

(a)

Agsessed by
Regulatory
Commission

{b)

Expenses
of
Utility
(c)

Total
Expense for
Current Year

b) ; (c}

Detemned
Ky
Beginnﬁig 3} Year
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Hame of Respondent

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Repor Is:
1) ElAn Original
{2) A Resubmission

Diate of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

01/24/2000

Year of Repod |

Dec. 31,

1999

I~ EXPFENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

ANMURTIZED DORTNG YEAR

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
§._Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

Laterred to

— _ CURRENTLYCHARGED TO
— DepanmeEnT |

0.

U] (9)

]

Account 182.3
{i)

Tonira
Account

0

Amount
(k)

Deferred in
Account 182.3

End of Year

Line
No.

o] B G N -

=
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[Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Reporl
Hawalian Electric Company, Inc. QnR(z:gli:nr:: . 9::,",‘ 4?;0‘(;:;) Dec.31, 1999 .
RESEARCH, DEVELOPNMENT, ARDDEMOUNS TRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify
recipient regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Indicate in column (a} the applicable classification, as shown betow: (
Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally: {3) Transmission
{1) Generation a. Overhead
a. hydroelectric b. Underground
i. Recreation fish and wildlife {4) Distribution
ii Other hydroelectric ({5) Environment (other than equipment)
b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine {7) Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally:
e. Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute
[Cine Classification Descriplion
No, (a) b)
1]A(1)c Mirco-Turbine Engineering
2|A(Ne Renewable Energy Research
3|A(1)e Sun Power for Schools
4AB) EPRI & R&D Admin Cosls
5|A(1)e Technologies for Inspection of Transmission Lines
8[B(1) Research Support to EPRI (HECQ Oahu)
71B(1) University of Hawaii Foundation
8|B(1) Power Quality-System Compatibility
9| B{1) PQDS Project
10[B(1) Chiller Compalibility
1" p
12 (
13| TOTAL
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
a3
34
35 7
a6
ar
38
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[Name of Hespondent aﬁ) S HepoAl'-t Ia: —_— (m-nﬂ eB $p)oﬂ Year of Heport
: o n Origina o, Da, Yr 1999
Hawaiian'Electric Company, Inc. @ A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec'atyoe ™

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

{4) Research Support to Others (Classify)

' Total Cost Incurred

~aclude in column {c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in columin (d} those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.).
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A {6} and B (4)) classify items by type of R, D& D
activity.

4. Show In column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (8)

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c}, (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
"Est.”

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

Costs Incurred Internally | Costs incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamoriized [Line
Curre&; Year Current Year E— T T Y. T Accumulation No.
{d) {e) U] (@
~ 33,317 91,286 Various 124,50 T
67,473 Various 4 Z
76,707 Various 6,707 3
17,367 Various 1T3ji q
18,100 Various 18,100 5
1,458,401 Various 1,458,401 -]
50,000 Various 50,000 [
41,000 Various 41,000 B
30,000 Various ~30,000 :
10,000 Various 10,000 10
i
e
B 794,864 1,698,767 1,893,651 T3
L}
5
TE
Tr
T8
b 1]
20
T
s
i |
)
25
75
&
Fi:Q
70
j |
kv
ad
3
KLY
5]
37
i
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Fame of Hespondenl This Repori Is: _ Ualeé of Reporl Year of Heporl
_ _ )] [X]An Originat (Mo, Da, Yr) D 1999 -
Hawsilan Elsclric Campany; inc. (2) A Resubmission 01/24/2000 ec. 31,

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Ulility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
|provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct results may be used.

[Uine Classilication Dérgt‘:lgi Elﬂgg" Pamge% o Total
No. Clearing Accounts
@ ) 13 (@
1| Electnc
— 2| Operation
3| Production 10,129,78
4| Transmission 1,787,731
5| Distribution 4,780,817
& | Cuslomer Accounts 5,636,569
7| Customer Service and Informational 2,067,750
8| Sales
9| Administrative and General 17,750,674
10| TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 42,153,324
11 | Maintenance
12 | Production 7,503,873
13| Transmission 1,573,997
14 | Distribution 4,636,982
15| Administrative and General 205,084
16 | TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15} 13,919,936
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance
18 [ Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 17,633,656
19 | Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 3,361,7
20 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14} 9,417,799
21| Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 5,636,569
22| Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from fine 7) 2,067,750
23| Sales (T ranscribe from fine 8)
24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 17,955,758
25 | TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 56,073,260 56,073,
26 | Gas
27| Operation

26 | Production-Manufaclured Gas

29 | Production-Nat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.)
30 [ Other Gas Supply

31| Storage, LNG Terminaiing and Processing

32 | Transmission

33| Distribution

34 | Customer Accounts

35| Customer Service and Informational

36| Sales

37| Administrative and General

38 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
39 | Maintenance

40 | Production-Manufaclured Gas

41| Production-Natural Gas

42| Other Gas Supply

43| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

44 | Transmission

45 Distribution

461 Administrative and General

47 1 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)
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Wame of H{esporﬁent
Hawaitan Electric Company, Inc.

This Report [s.
(1) p_('lAn Original
(2)

A Resubmission

([.::Ee Bf R$p)0|"l Year of Hepor
[v] [}

 Da, 1999
01/2412000 Diec. 31,

Line

Classification

(a)

Direct Payroll
Distribution

(b)

Payrgi cﬂargm for

Cleanrui é;\ccounts

Total Operation and Maintenance

49

Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)

Production-Natural Gas (including Expl. and Dev.) (Total lines 29,

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)

Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)

ustomer Accounts (Line 34)

Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)

Sales (Line 36)

Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)

AL Operation and Maint. {Total of hines 49 thru 58)

Other Ulility Departments

Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL Al Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61)

56,073,260

Uti!ity Plant

- Construction {By Utility Departments)

Electric Plant

10,327,164

56,073,260

10,327,164

Gas Plant

Other

TOTAL Construction (Total of ines 65 thru 67)

10,327,164

FPlant Removal (By Ulility Departments)

Electric Plant

2,392,678

10,327,164

Gas Plant

Other

TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)

2,392,678

Other Accounts (Specify):

Temporary facilities, accounts receivabie from

associated companies, claims, other revenues,

miscellaneous expenses and clearing accounts.

20,354,473

20,354,473

5| TOTAL Other Accounts

20,354,473

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

20,354,473

68,793,102 20,354,473

89,147,575
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (1) X] An Original Ly
(2) [J A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31, _ 1999

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the ulility's accounts as common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant te which such
expensas are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give tha factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or other

authorization.

(

None
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ame esponden

Hawailan Electric Company, Inc.

H;ITHWH'E:
2

An Original

Date of Reporl —Year of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r) Dec. 31, 1999 Y
A Resubmission 01/2412000 f—

Report below the information calted for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

[Line Item MegaWatt Hours Line Itern MegaWatt Hours
No. No. s
(a} (b)
1/SOURCES OF ENERGY
2|Generation 22(5ales to Ultimate Consumers (Including
"-T[Siaam Interdepartmental Sales)
4|Nuclear 23[Requirements Sales for Resale (See
5|Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
6[Hydro-Pumped Storage 24|Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See
7|Cther instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Less Energy for Fumping 5|Energy Furnished Without Charge
9|Net Generation (Enter Total of ines 3 4,391,007] 26[Energy Used by the Company (Electric 15,728
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 2,965,71 27|Total Energy Losses 343,061
11|Power Exchanges: 28|TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 7,356,725
12|Receved 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13|Delivered
14|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15[Transmission For Other (Wheeling) —
16[Recaived
17|Delivered
18|Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
19| Transmission Ey Others Losses
20| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 7,356,725
|and 19)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.12.90) -~~~ - Page 401a



Name of Respondent THIE REpon 15, Dafe of Reporl Year ol Hepont
) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31 1999

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. 2 [=|A Resubmission 0112412000
T
. I the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integrated system.
. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for each month such that the totat on Line 41 matches the total on Line 20.
. Report in column (¢) a monthly breakdown of the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on Line 24. include in the monthly amounts any
-gy losses associated with the sales so that the total on Line 41 exceeds the amount on Line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or estimated) in
. ng the Non-Requirements Sales for Resale.
4. Report in column {d} the system's monthly maximum megawatt Load (60-minute integration) associated with the net energy for the system defined as

the difference between columns (b} and (c)
5. Report in columns (e} and (f) the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).

L AN —

NAME OF SYSTEM:

T et e MONTHLY PEAK

No. Month Total Monthly Energy Assoclated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(a) {b) (c) {d) (e) U]
29 January EW 1,112 18 18:48
30| February 541,626 111 16 16:09
31[March 601,711 1,007 1 19:07 |

32| April 587,181 1,081 5 1911
~ 622,043 1,003 4 19:38
608,571 1,101 13 12:56
633,78 1,138 26 12:53
54,5 1,154 ~ 16 13:09
631,40 1,152 27 15:00
641, 1,153 21 18:43
607,894 1,154 23 18:36
627,007 1,161 14 16:35
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Name of Respondent (T1h|s Repgrt Ig:_ nal Dw?le Bf Rspon Year of Reporl
Hawailan Electric Company, Inc. @ & AnRe:L?ll:r:ission 3124,;60(; ) Dec. 31, E
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report in
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated
as a joint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees attend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a
therm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 37) and average cosl(
per unit of fuel burned (Line 40) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 41) as show on Line 19. 8. If more than one
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.
Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Name: HONOLULY Name: WAIAU
{a) (b) (c)
1 |Kind of Plant {Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear STEAM STEAM
2 |Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc} CONVENTIONAL CONV. & FULL OUTDQOR
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1928 1938
4 [Yesr Last Unit was Installed 1957 1968
5 [Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 104.00 372.00
6 |[Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 0 304
[ 7 [Plant Hours Connected to Load 2026 4611
8 |Net Conlinucus Plant Capabilily (Megawatts) 0 0
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 0
12 [Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 99569000 1174263500
13 [Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 662345 285277
14 | Structures and Improvements 6028580 19829416
15| Equipment Costs 25005248 88014068
16| Total Cost 31696173 108138761
17 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacily (line 5) 304.7709 290.6956
18 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 15500| 37491
19| Fuel 4748494 40102231
201 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only} 0 0
21| Steam Expenses 1026924 2583653
[~ 22 | Steam From Other Sources 0 0
23 | Steam Transferred (Cr} ) 0
24 | Eleclric Expenses 837159 1839199
25 | Misc Steam {(or Nuclear) Power Expenses 563262 1454138
26 | Rents 273 2505
27 | Allowances 0 0
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 37 14335
— 29 | Maintenance of Struclures 341966 563256
30 | Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 873791 3539636
31 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 251030 1200801
32 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 171790 B26493
33| Total Production Expenses 8830506 52501163
34| Expenses per Net KWh 0.0887 0.0447
35 [Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Qil, or Nuclear) OIL OIlL
36 | Unit (Coai-tons/Qil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate) BARREL BARREL
37 | Quantity (units} of Fue! Bumed 0 222771 0 0 2042474 |0
38 | Avg Heal Cont - Fuel Burned (otu/indicate if nuclear) o 149158 0 0 149324 [¢]
39| Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
40 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0.000 21.316 0.000 0.000 19.634 0.000
41 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 0.000 3.403 0.000 0.000 313 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 0.000 0.048 0.000 0.000 0.034 0.000
43 { Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.000 14016.000 10.000 0.000 10908.000 [0.000
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Name of Respondent This Heporl Is: Dale of Reporl Year of Reporl
'Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. S An Original (Ma; Da, Yo) 1999
' () [T]A Resubmission 012412000 Dec.3t, %9
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants){Conlinued)
9. ltems under Cost of Plant are based on U. S. of A, Accounts. Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Control and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classified as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos.
547 and 549 on Line 24 "Eleciric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 31, "Maintenance of Electric Plant." Indicate plants
jned for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
w..am, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attrinuted to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (¢) any other informalive data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for
the report period and other physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name: KAHE Name: TOTAL Name; WAIAU No.
(d) (e 4]
STEAM STEAM B.TURB.PEAK.UNI 1
FULL OUTDOOR FULL OUTDOOR| 2|
1963 1973 3
1981 1973| 4
610.00 1086.00 103.00| 5
446 750 o[ 6
7624 5533 2551 7
0 0 0 8
0 0 0 9
0 (] of 10
0 0 o] #
3114175400 4388007900 2098990 | 12
2174763 3132385 368106 13
38434822 64202618 772161 14
204638058 317657374 17085588 | 15
245247443 365082377 17895625 | 16
402.0450 354.5878 1737450 | 17
354939 745350 o| 18
91511401 136362126 605881 19
0 0 0| 20
2706004 6316581 o 21
0 0 0| 22
0 0 o 23]
2016228 4692566 0 24
2159643 4177043 7258| 25
6193 8971 o] 26
0 0 o 27
1149 15801 0| 28
760966 1686188 102935 | 20
4362642 8776069 0| 30
3695606 5147437 77363 | 31
986946 1085234 6652 | 32
108581717 169913386 890399 | 33
0.0349 0.0387 02969 | 34/
iL OlL ol 35
BARREL BARREL BARREL 36
0 5050075 0 0 7315320 0 0 22902 0 7
0 149658 0 0 149550 0 0 137418 0 38
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 KE]
0.000 18121 0.000 0.000 18.641 0.000 0.000 530.390 0.000 40
0.000 2883 0.000 0.000 2.968 0.000 0.000 5.266 0.000 41
00 0.029 0.000 0.000 0.031 0.000 0.000 0.232 0.000 42
.00 10193.000 0.000 0.000 10471.000 0.000 0.000 44075.000 | 0.000 43
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Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Repor Year 5F'RW__‘
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. th An 0rlgma_| (Mo, Da. ¥1) Dec. 3 1999 :
- (2) []A Resubmission 01/24/2000 ec. 31, V%%
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying period. (
4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plan, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable lo each
plant.
Line tem FERC Licensed Project No. 0 FERC Licensed ProjectNo. o
No. Plant Name: Plant Name:
(a) () (<)
1|Kind of Plant {Run-of-River or Storage) None None
2 |Plant Construction type (Conventional or Quldoor)
3 |Year Originally Constructed
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed
5 Fotal installed cap (Gen name ptate Rating in MW) 0.00 0.00
8 |[Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawaltts (60 minutes) 0 0
7 |Plant Hours Connect to Load 0 0
8 {Net Plant Capability (in megawatts) 0 0
8] (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 0 0
10 [ (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions v 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 0
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Uise - Kwh 0 0
13 |Cost of Plant 0 0
141 Land and Land Rights 0] 0
15 | Structures and Improvements 0 0
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 q
17 | Equipment Costs 0 0]
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 0
19| TOTAL cost (Tolal of 14 thru 18) 0 0
20| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 0.0000 0.0000
21 |Production Expenses 0 0
22| Operation Supervision and Engineering 0| 0
23 | Water for Power o} 0
24| Hydraulic Expenses 0 1]
25| Electric Expenses 0 0
26 | Misc Hydraulic Power GeneraliorT-E;:Jenses 0 0
27| Renls o 0
28 | Maintenance Supervision ancTEn?ineering 0 0
29 [ Maintenance of Structures 0 0
30| Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 0 0
31| Maintenance of Electric Plant 0 1]
32 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 0 0
33 | Total Production Expenses (total 22 thry 32) 0 0
34| Expenses per net KWh 0.0000 0.0000
(
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Hame of Responﬂenl
H

awailan Electric Company, Inc.

(2) DA Resubmission

HYDROELECTR

This Hepori I Dafe of Report |
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)
01/24/2000

[ VearofReport |
Dec. 31, 1999

C GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Piants) (Continued

)

FERC Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:

(d)

0

5. The items under Cost of Plant represént accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”
|6—~Seport as a separate plant any plant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment.

FERC Licensed Froject No.
Plant Name:
(e)

o

Plant Name:

FERC Licensed Project No. 0

Line
No.
N

Nane

0.00

0.00

=1

(=] E=l =] K==l =i K=l =l =l =]l R=l1 =] R=l =]

QIO Qoo 0o Qoo o o] o
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Keport
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc ¢ An Original (Mo, Da, Y?) ’ E
pany, Inc. (@ [ Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec.31, 1999
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

plant.

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity {name plate ratings)

2. It any plant Is leased, operating under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in
a footnote. Give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the which is available, specifying period. )
4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of employees assignable te each

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”

Line
No,

Item

(a)

FERC Licensed Project No.
Plant Name:

(b

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Qutdoor}

None

Year QOriginally Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)

Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)

Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating

Net Plant Capability (in megawatis}

Average Number of Employees

Generation, Exclusive of Piant Use - Kwh

—
owmﬂlmmhwm-

Energy Used for Pumping

114

Net Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh

12

Cost of Plant

13

Land and Land Rights

14

Structures and improvements

i85

Reservoirs, Bams. and Waterways

16

Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

17

Accassory Electric Equipment

18

Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment

19

Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

20

Total cost (total 13 thru 19)

21

Cost per KW of installed cap (line 20/line4)

22

Production Expenses

23

Operation Supervision and Engineering

24

Water for Power

25

Pumped Storage Expenses

26

Eleciric Expenses

7

Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses

28

Rents

29

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

30

Maintenance of Structures

N

Maintenance of Reserveoirs, Dams, and Waterways

32

Maintenance of Electric Plant

33

Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant

Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (23 thru 33)

35

Pumping Expenses

36

Total Production Exp (lotal 34 and 35)

a7

Expenses per KWh (line 36/line 9)

L
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Name of Respondent
'}:lawaiian Eledric Company, Inc.

This Reporl Is.
()] An Original

{2) DA Resubmission

Tate of Report Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
01/24/2000 Dec.31, 1999

{Large Plants) (Gontinued)

LEHG Licensed Project No.

Plant Name:
{c)

6. Pumping energy {Line 10) is that energy measured as input to the plant for pumping purposes.
7. Include on Line 35 the cost of energy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this ifem cannot be accurately computed leava Lines 35, 36
apr 37 blank and describe at the bottom of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts of energy from each
i \n or other source that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total energy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as
fuuted herein for each source described. Group together stations and other resources which individually provide less than 10 percent of total pumping
energy. If contracts are made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract.

FERC Licensed 5roject No.
Plant Name:
()

.

Plant Name:

FERC Licensed Project No. 0 [Tine |

(e)

None
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TS Repor Is.
{1} [HAn Original
(2) A Resubmission

Name of Respondent
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

Dale of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

01/24/2000

Year of Repomn
Dec. 31,

1999

nall PIamts)

give project number in footnote.

Year mmgar_w
1”"9 Name of Plant Orig. lName Plate Rating

No. Const, {In MW)
(a) (b) (c)

Demand

(GW&)

1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-planis, conventional hydro plants and pumped
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating). 2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of the facts in a footnote. If licensed project,

Net Generation
Excluding
Piant Use

(e)

Cost of Plant
V]

None
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Name of Responaent

'Hawaiiat{ Electric Company, inc.

This HI Date of Report Year of Report
( An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31, 1999
(2) A Resubmission 01/24/2000 T

GENERY

Page 403.

Plant Cost Per MW
Inst Capacity

@

Operalion
Exc'l. Fuel
{h)

3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11,
4. |If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give tha which is available, specifying period.
combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas
turbine is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion air in a boiler, reporl as one plant.

5. If any plant is equipped with

PTGUUTIION EXpanses

FusT
(i

Namenance |

() ()

Kind of Fuel

Fuel Costs {in cents
{per Million Btu)
0]

Line
No.
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Name of Kespondent “This Report Is:

. 1) An Original
Hawagiian Electric Company, Inc. @ D A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Keport

(Mo, Da, Y1) 1999 W
01/24/2000 Dec. 1, =27

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expensas for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmissicn lines below these voltages in group totais only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission.

4, Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: {1) single pole wood or steel; {(2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower,;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and {(g) the total pole miles of each transmisston line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

Line DESIGRATION ?l%ﬁéaﬁhgr‘g Type of LEF  the &aole nfw'les) Number|
No. other than Jerground Imes
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report circuit miles) Of
From To Operating Designed | st WW Circuits
ructure | pegignated Tne
@ (b) (© (@ @ b © )
1|Waiau Koolau 138.00 138.000{2) & (3) 12,894 1
Z[Walau-Koolau Pukele 138.00 138.00{(2) & (3) 1352 1
3|Waiau Wahiawa 136.00 138.00|{3) 2.51 1
4| Waiau Wahiawa 138.00 138.00“2) 9.64) 1
5[Kahe Wahiawa 138.00 138.00](2) & () 17.84 1
6[Koolau Pukele 1 138.00 138.00[(2) & {3) 6.12 1
7| Koolau Pukele 2 138.00 138.00{(2) & (3) 6.44 1
8} Halawa Kahe 1 138.00 138.00((2) & (3) 14,92 1
9|Halawa Kahe 1 138.00 138.00|(2) 6.34 1},
10| Kahe Waiau 138.00 138.00|(3) 498 232 1
11[Kahe Waiau 138.04 138.00/(2) 11.49 1
12{Kahe Halawa 2 138.00 138.00[(2) & (3) 9.06 1
13| Kahe |Halawa 2 138.00 138.003(2) & {3) 7.81 1
14[Halawa Twilet 138.00 138.00[(1 & (2) 6.29 1
15| Halawa School 138.00 138.00{{1) & (2) 334 1
16] lwilei School 138.00 138.00](1) 0,62 1
17|Halawa-Koolau Pukele 138.00 138.001(1) & (3) 10.04) 1
18|Walau Makalapa 1 138.00 138.00|(1) 3.49 1
19{Halawa Makalapa 138.00 138.00]{1) 4.14 1
20[Kahe CEIP 138.00 138.00{(1) & (2) 8.43 2
21|Makalapa Iwilei 138.00 138.00((1) 7.30 1
22| Kalzeloa AES 138.00 138.00|(1) 0.68 1
23|AES CEIP 138,00 138.00{(1) 22 1
24| School Archer 138.00 138.00((4) 1.86 1
25/ lwilei Archer 138.00 138.00|{4) 2.00
26|AES HRRP 138.00 138.00((1) 02
27|Waiau Makalapa 2 138.00 138.00|(1} 422 1
28[Airport (Sw.5la.) Airport 138.00 138.00}(4) 0.44 2
29|CEIP Ewa Nui 138.0d 138.00](1) 6.54 4
30| Kalaeloa Ewa Nui 138.00 138.00((1) 2.32 595 4
31| Waiau Ewa Nui 2 138.00 138.00}(1) 7.28) 4
32| Waiau fEWa Nui 1 138.00 138.00((1) 1.99 547 4
33 Iwilei Iwilei 1-138 138.00 138.00|(4} 0.05 i
34] Iwilei Iwilei 2-138 138.00 138.00j(4) 0.06 1
35| Halawa Koolau 138.0d 138.00{(4) 0.08 (
36 TTAL 674.34 82.56 46
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Hame of Respondenl W Iés):. inal {;Efsgfﬂép)_oﬂ Year of Report
A " 3 n Lrigina 0, La, YT, 1999
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. @) ] A Resubmission 01/2412000 Dec. 31,

7. Do nct report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if

you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. [f two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the

pole miles of the primary structure in column {f) and the pole miles of the other line(s}) in column (g)

7~ Tesignate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a lgased line, or portion thereof, for

which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the

arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing

expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or

other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to anather company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how

determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COSTOF LINE (INCIIaS i CoTam (] Tand,
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

Conductor = - -
and Material Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total

i n Otha(rkg:osts " Exp(?nn)ses Expglr;ses ©)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

Expenses 04
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Name of Respondent ‘(l;l}ls RepoArt Igl inal ?h:!e [o)l Rsp)oﬂ Year of Report
. . n urigina 0, La, YT, 1 1999
e cvee G (2) A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec. 31,
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovelts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commission. (3
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole woad or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower,;
or {4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting struciure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns {f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line, Show in column (f} the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column {g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses
with respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

i DESIGNATION VOLTAGE [KV
Line (Indicate where Type of N lia\ tﬂe gg&aetw "esh | Number
No. other than undergroing lines
80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting report Circuit miles) of

From To Operating | Designed | Structure | o .of Line OfR'?gemef Cicns
@) ) © ) ) ol @ )

46KV 46KV 46.00 46.00(1.4 503.68] 42,63

1
2
3
3
5
6
7
8
9

104
11
12
13
14
i5
16
17
18|
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
[ 26
27
28
29
30
a
32
33
34

35 L

36 TOTAL 674.34' 82.56 46
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Name of Rfsponaent T1ms Rep%n lcs): Cinal [a:le gf R$pon Year of Repold |
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. :2; m AnRe:t?br::isslon é 1:; 4 Izao 0 J) Dec. 31, 1999
NS

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. !f two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pele miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

I “esignate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sale owner. If such property is leased from another company,
L name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars {details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lesses, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns {j} to (I} on the book cost at end of year.

COUST UF LINE {INCIUaE I T ) Cand,
Size of Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)
Conductor

and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total

® 0 Othe(rk():usls 0 Exp(mses Exp&r)\ses ©) Exp(epr;ses

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
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Name of Respondent ar;us Report Is: Date of Report

" . An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. ) 01/24/2000

G YEAR
1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is not necessary to report
minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. if actual

costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (I) to (o), it is permissible to report in these columns the 3
Tine LINE DESIGNATION "'E_‘“—_SUPPORTING'STURCTURE_'CTRCUTFS'PERTI'URCFURé

Year ot Report

. Dec. 31, 19489 4
A Resubmission e

No.

From

(a)

To
(b}

.
Length
in
Miles
©

Type
(d)

l:\U'I:I'I
Number per
Miles
(e)

Present

U]

Ultimate

(9

Waialua

Kuilima

1243

-

7.00

Waialua

Kuilima

1.31

-

7.00

Waialua

Kuiiima

0.76

1
2
3
]

5

Waialua

Kahuku

1.3

-

15.00

6

Waialua

Kahuku

1.3

b

7.00

Waiau

Miliiani

0.50

-t

18.00

Waiau

Mililani

0.50

-

16.00,

Ewa Nui

L'Kunia Makai

0.50

16.00

Waiau (Waiau #42)

Kaonohi/Aiea

1.68

12.00

15

Makalapa (Mak #41)

Kuahua

063

12.00

16

17

Makalapa (Mak #43)

Kuahua/Puuloa

0.29

25.00;

18

Makalapa (Mak #43)

Kuahua/Puuloa

084

12.00

19

204

Wahiawa

Mikilua

0.53

25.00

21

22

23

24

25

26

27|
28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38}

39

40

ai

42

43

44

TOTAL

18.39

172.00

16

'3
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ame of Baspondent ‘(I'1h)|s Rep?\ltil l(%n ginal g:‘t,e Bfa R%:)ort ‘Year of Repon
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. 2 *] A Resubmission 112412000 Dec. 31, 1999
TRAN ontinued)
costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads and
Trails, in column () with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (mj}.
a_If design voltage differs from operating voltage, indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase,
cate such other characteristic.
CORDUCTORS Voltage CINE CUST Line
Size Specification Configuration KV Land and Poles, Towers Conductors Total No.
and Spacing (Operating) Land Rights and Fixtures and Devices
(h) (i) () (k) {I) (m) (n) (o)
16524 AAAC 48 1
[652.4 AAAC 46 )
1500 AL 45 3
4
§56.5 AAC 4] 5
6524 AAAC 46| ﬂ
7
556.5 AAC 4| 8
556.5 AAC 45 9
10
556.5 AAC 46 ER
12
556.5 AAC 46 13
14
1556.5 AAC 45 15
.
556.5 AAC 46 17
556.5 AAC 46 18
19|
185.7 AAAC 48 20]
21
22
23]
24
25|
26
27
28]
29
30
3
32
a3
34
35|
36
7
38
39
40
41
42
43
( “
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Name of Respondent (l{;ﬁmw;lg:r iginal Rgge Bfa Rﬁ_:)ort Year of Report
Hawailan Electric Company, Inc. @ % A Resubmission 01 ’2' 4,2600 Dec. 31, _1.92 4 ‘.
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. _
4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each.substalior-\. designatipg whether trgpsmission or distribution and whether (j
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f).
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) {c) (d} (e}
1 |Archer Transmission 138.00 46.00
2 | Archer " 46.00 11.50
3 | Campbelt Estate Industrial Park " 46.00 12.47
4 |Honolulu Unit 8 " 11.50 46.00
5 [Honolulu Unit 9 " 11.50 46.00
6 | Iwilei " 138.00 46.00
7 [Wwilei " 48.00 11.50
8 | Iwilei " 11.50, 4.16
9 | Iwilei Network " 138.00 11.50
10 |Kahe Units 1, 2, 3, 4 “ 14.40 138.00
11 |Kahe Unit 5 “ 16.00. 138.00
12 |Kahe Unit 6 " 16.00 138.00
13 |Kahe " 138.00 46.00
14 |Kahe " 46.00 12.47
15 | Koolau " 138.00 46.00
168 | Koolau " 46.00 12.47 ‘D
17 [Makalapa " 138.00 46,00 e
18 | School Street " 46.00 4.16
19| School Street " 46,00 11.60
20 [School Sireet g 138.00 46.00
21 |Wahiawa * 138.00 46.00
22 |Wahiawa " 46.00 12.50
23 |Waiau Units 3, 4 " 11.50 46.00
24 |Waiau Units 5, 6 " 11.50] 138.00
25 |Waiau Unit 7, 8 " 14.40 138.00
26 |Waiau Units 9, 10 . 13.80 138.00
27 {Waiau Bus Tie " 138.00 46.00
28 |Waiau Y 46.00 11.50
29 [Pukele " 138.00 46.00
30 |Pukele “ 46.00; 12.47
31 |Halawa " 138.00 46.00
32 | Campbell Estate Industrial Park " 138.00 46.00
33 |Makalapa " 46.00 11.50
34 |Airport " 138.00 11.50
35 |Ewa Nui " 138.00] 46.00
36 |Ewa Nui " 46.00 12.47
37 | Iwilei " 138.00 25.00
38 I D
39 \
40 | SUBTOTAL TRANSMISSIGN SUBSTATIONS 275410, 1706.67
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increasing capacity.

Number of Number of

5. Show in columns (1), (j}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
r~ +on of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
;. Jd of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Capacity of Substation Line
(Inpszdr:loe) (In MVa) Trﬂ,";?,:?;m Trali‘;::rzers Type of Equipment Number of Units Total!‘(::\;;:)czlty No.
4] (9) (h} (i) @ , (k)

250 3 3 i T

24 2 Z

12 1 3

60 3 4

60 3 5
160 2 G|

59 3 Capacitor| 24| 717

3 2 L}

150 3 ]

396 4 10

164 1 "

164 1 12

100 2 135

10 1 14

320 4 Capacitor] 168 sof 10
10 1 16|

240 3 Capacitor] 126 g 7

5 3 T8 |

66 4 19

160 2 20

240 3 2T

32 3 &L

112 6 2 23

126 2 A

187 2 £9

125 2 25 |

160 2 27
24 2 25|

320 4 Capacitor] 168 50 291
10 i 3071
160 2 Capacitor] 84| 25

100 2 32

24 2 33

100 2 34

80 1 35
12 1 — 30 |

100 2 Capacitor] EG| 19 37
@ 38
v 39
4319 85 2 666 189 4
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mﬁa of Respondent (l1l;mpgrrl| lg:rlginal (Dn:ge Sfa R$|r))oﬂ Year of Report |
LS 2 e gl AL S @) %A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec.31, 1999 » N
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year,
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether fransmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f}.
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation i
Primary Secondary Tertiary
{a) {b) {c) d) (e)
1 |Ahi Distnbution 46.00 12.47
2 |Aiea " 46.00 11.50
3| Aikahi " 46.00 416
4 |Aina Kea " 46.00 416
5 |Aina Koa " 46.00 12.47
6 |Emma . 11.50 416
7|Ena " 46.00 12.47
8 [Ewa Beach “ 46.00 12.47
9 |Fort Street “ 46.00 4.16
10 |Fort Street “ 46.00 11.50
11 |Hala " 46.00 11.50|
12 | Halekauwila " 11.50 4.16
13 |Hauula * 46.00) 11.50
14 |Helemano " 46.00 12.47
15 |Hila " 46.00 11.50
76 [Foasae " 46,00 1247 "j
17 [Honolulu . 46.00 1150 -
18 | Kahala " 46.00 4.16
19| Kahala " 46.00 12.47
20 | Kahuku " 46.00| 11.50
21 |Kailua " 46.00 4.16
22 | Kailua " 46.00 12.47
[ 23 | Kaimuki " 46.00) 4.16
24 | Kakaako " 46.00 11.50
25 |Kalama B 46.00) 4.16
26 |Kalihi " 46.00 4186
27 | Kamiloiki " 46.00 12.47
28 | Kamoho " 46.00 416
29 | Kaneohe - 46.00 12.47
30 | Kaneohe " 46.00, 4,16
31 | Kaonohi " 46.00 11.50
32 [Kapahulu * 46.00 12.47
33 | Kapalama " 46.00 11.50
34 | Kapiolani " 46.00 4,16
35 |Kapaa " 46.00 4,16
36 | Kaptolani " 46.00 12.47
37 | Keehi B 46.00 11.50
38 | Keolu " 46.00 12.47 /
39 \
40
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increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (), (). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by

~ “ison of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
__.riod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation HumBerof | Mumbarof CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
i Transformers Spare - -
(In Service) {in MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tol(ill'l‘CMa\;’J:;:ly_' No.
U] (9) (h) () (] (k)
20 2 Capacitor] 74| n v
33 3 Z
3 3 3
4 1 L
10 1 2
5 3 g
a8 r Capacitor 7T
22 2 L3
5 1 L
75 2 0
25 2 "
Fl 1 1
10 i Capacitor| 36 4 13
19 2 4
30 3 5
22 2 Capacitor| 36| 4l 18
25 2 L
7 5 15
25 2 1=
12 1 0]
7 2 £1
10 i L
7 ) 23
53 r rey
5 2 25
7 2 75
10 1 Capacitor| 36| 4
7 2 ~2H]
30 3 il
2 1 307
25 2 1
70 6 Capacitors| 180§ 18] 32
35 3 o
7 =
3 7 s
20 7] 3]
50 4 ol
73 ] KLy
e a
AT |
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[Name of Respondent (I_'h)T.‘. nepx- ': Ics)n ol Pﬁt)e Bfaﬂ$%on Year of Reporl
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc, ) [:] A Resubmission 0% ,2 4 ,2600 Dec. 31, 1999
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street rallway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
1o functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown,
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether fransmission or distribution and whether (
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column {f}.
|Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation _ _
Primary Secondary Teriary
(a) (b) (c} (d) (e}
1 |Kewalo Distribution 46.00 12.50
2 |Kvapa * 46.00 12.47
3 [Kuilima . 46.00 11.50
4 |Kuhio " 46.00 12.47
5 [ Kunia " 46.00 11.50
€ |Laelae " 46,00 4.16
7 |Lagoon " 46.00 11.50
8 [ Lakeside " 46.00 11.50
9 |Makaha " 46.00, 12.47
10 |Makakilo " 46.00 12.50
11 |Makaloa " 46.00| 12.47
12 |Malakole - 46.00, 12.47
13 |Manoa 11.50 4.16
14 [Manoa k 46.00, 12.50
15 |Manoa o 46.00| 11.50
16 |Mapunapuna ” 46.00) 11.50] (
17 |McCully " 46.00 12.47
18 [McCully " 46.00 11.50
19 [Mikilua " 46.00 12.50
20 [Mililani . 46.00 12.50
21 |Mobile #1 " 46.00 12.47
22 [Mobile #2 " 46.00 12.47
23 [ Moiliili " 45.00 12.50
24 |Museum Park " 11.50 416
25 [Nuuanu " 46.00 12.47
26 |Pauca " 46.00 4.16
27 |Pavca " 46.00 12.47
28 [Pearl City " 46.00 11.50
29 | Pohakapu " 46.00 12.47
30 | Pilkoi " 46.00 12.47
31 [Puohala " 46.00 416
32 [Puohala " 46.00 12.50
33 [Puunui " 46.0(_)J 4,16
34 |Quarry " 46.00 12.50
35 |Queens " 46,00 12.50
36 |Upper Kipapa " 46.00 12.47
37| Sand Island " 46.00 12.50
38 {Uwapo " 46.00 12.50
39
40 [Waiakamilo Distribution 46.00 11.50
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5. Show in columns (1), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
qson of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
iod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other parly, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Trlal:siifi:g‘srsl _Hm?‘_ mm Line
(In Service) (in MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units TOW No.
U] (g) (h) (i) 0 (k)
2§I 2 T
23] 2 rd
5 1 3
20 2 T
3 3 _!‘-'|
5 2 5|
13 1 T
22 z B
22 2 g
20| 2 10
45 4 — Capacitors| 72 7] 1T
23 ) T2
€| 6 3
10| 1 T
10 1 15
25 2
. 35 3 Capacilors! 36 L
10 i Capacilors| 72
23 2 o]
23 2 20
5 1 1 4
13 1 1 22
10 1 i)
2 1 L]
10] 2 25|
6 2 75 |
10] 1 7
10 1 28]
5 1 29|
45 4 301
Z 1 )
10 1 32
7 2 33
5 1 34
10 1 35
25 2 36|
20 2 Ky
- : =
it
22 2 0 |
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Flﬁe of Respondent (l{;E‘RWgr‘rll'lg:r A ?ﬂée Bfa pr)o?[ Year of Report
Hawaitan Etectric Company, inc. (2} [T]A Resubmission 01/2412000 Peo. 31, 1780] i g
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4, Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each_substatioq. designating whether trgr_'nsmission or distribution and whether (3
attended or unatliended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f}.
Line VOLTAGE (In MVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation ]
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e}
1 |Waialae " 46.00 4.16
2 {Whaialua " 46.00 11.50
3 {Waiawa " 46.00 12.47
4 |Waihee " 48.00 12.47
5 | Waikiki " 46.00 12.47
6 |Wailupe " 12.50 4.16
7 |Wailupe " 46.00 12.47
8 |Waimalu " 46.00 11.50
§ [Waimanalo Beach " 46.00 12.47
10 |Waimano " 48.00] 11.50|
11 | Waimea " 46.00 12.47
12 |Waipahu " 46.00] 12.47
13 |Waipio “ 46.00 12.50]
14 | Wiliwili " 46.00 12.47
15 |Woodlawn " 46.00 4.16
16 [ University of Hawaii Quarry " 46,00 12.47 ﬁ
17 |Wheeler " 46.00 12.47 =
18 | Waipiolani " 46.00 12.47
19 [H3 - Haiku Tunnel " 46.00) 12.47
20 |Kalaheo " 46.00; 1247
21 |Kunia Makai " 46.00, 12.47
22 |McCully " 46.00 12.74
23 | Peninsula Substation " 46.00 11.50
24 |Fort Weaver " 46.00 12.74
25 [Kamokila ’ 46.00 12.74
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
24
35
36
37
38 [SUBTOTAL DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATIONS 4522.50 1058.70 Q
30 [ TOTAL SUBSTATIONS 7276.60 2765.37
40
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5. Show in columns (1), (j}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
~~qson of sole cwnership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
iod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation T ::mm N@Ee:_oi CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totalll.(i?\e:;nty No.
) (@) (h) i) {0 (k)
[} 2 T
23 5 2
25 2 3
20 2 Capacitors 46| 4 3
38 3 5
2 2 5
10 1 Capacitor 85 4 7
23 2 8|
3 2 g
30 3 10
12 1 kB
20 2 T2
10 1 13
5 1 14
19 4 i
: J 37 3 16 |
10 1 17
20 2 18|
10 1 19
10 1 20
20 2 Z1
28 2 22
14 1 23
12 1 24
12 1 725
5|
27
yiy
29
30
Kil
32
33
34
35
e
37
1753 202 2 743| 70| 38
6072 287 4 1409 259] 39
a0
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Name of Respondent

Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Reporl 1s:
{1) An Original

ELECTRIC DI

(2) QA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, YD

01/24/2000

Year of Repont
Dec. 31, 1999

L B

ETRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for conceming distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution rmeters, but not external demand meters.
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers held by the respondent under lease from others,
jointly owned with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters of line
transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. 1 500 or more meters or line
transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis of
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in
each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Line Tem Number of Watf-hour LINE TRANSFORMERS ™ |
No. - M(eg)ers Nu(r;;ber Total capa?é[)y (in (MVa) |
1| Number at Beginning of Year 286,536 31,405 2,304
2 | Additions During Year
3 | Purchases 6,811 968 81
4 [ Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
5| TOTAL Additions (Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 6,811 968 81
6 | Reductions During Year
7 | Retirements 6,428 876 54
8| Associated with Utility Plant Sold
9| TOTAL Reductions (Enter Total of linas 7 and 8) 6,428 876 54
10 | Number at End of Year (Lines 1 + 5 - 9) 286,919 31,497 233107,
11| In Stock 8,502
12| Locked Meters on Customers’ Premises
13| Inactive Transformers on System
14| In Customers’ Use 277,651
15| In Company's Use 766 31,497 2,331
16| TOTAL End of Year (Total 11 to 15. This should equal line 10) 286,919 31,497 2,331

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 429



BLANK PAGE
(Next page is 430)



Name of Respondent T1h|s Repgrt 13:. . Date of R$poﬂ Year of Repori
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. ( n Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Dec. 31, 1999

(2) A Resubmission 0172412000
WFRU'HENﬂFPRU‘I‘ECTIUN’FKClUTIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment, facility, or
improvement designed and constructed solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases into the
environment of gaseous, Liquid, or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other
adverse impact of an activity on the environment. _
2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities which would(
otherwise be used without environmental considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable without environmental
restrictions as the basis for determining costs without environmental considerations. Itis not intended that special design studies be
made for purposes of this response. Base the response on the best engineering judgment where direct comparisons are not available.
Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed or
modified in connection with the production, transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all such
environmental facilities placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such facilities were
constructed or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost of facilities when the criginal cost is not available or facilities are jointly
owned with another utility, provided the respondent explains the basis of such estimations. Examples of these costs would include a
portion of the costs of tall smokestacks, underground Lines, and landscaped substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to provide power
to operate associaled environmental protection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a percentage of plant basis. Explain such
estimations in a footnote.

4, Report all costs under the major classifications provided below and include, as a minimum, the items Listed-hereunder:

A. Air pollution control facilities: D. Noise abatement equipment:
{1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. (1) Structures
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of (2) mufflers

environmentally clean fuels such as Low ash or low (3} Sound proofing equipment
sulfur fuels including storage and handling equipment (4) Monitoring equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment (5) Other.
(4) Other. E. Esthetic costs:

B. Water pollution contro! facilities: (1) Architectural costs
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc. (2) Towers
(2) Waste water treatment equipment (3) Underground lines
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment (4) Landscaping
(4) Oil interceptors (5) Other.
(5) Sediment control facilities F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to 3
(6) Monitoring equipment restricted output from existing facilities, or addition '
(7) Other. of pollution control facilities.

C. Solid waste disposal costs: G. Miscellaneous:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment {1) Preparation of environmental reports
(2) Land {2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
(3) Settling ponds 330, 331, 332, and 335.
(4) Other. (3) Parks and related facilities

{4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in column {f) the
actual costs that are included in column (e).
6. Report construction work in progress relating to environmental facilities at Line 9.

Line Classification of Cost CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance al Actual Cost
No. Additions Rowrsmems | Aqustmens | End of Year
(a) {b) {©) (&) (e) U

1} Air Pollution Controt Facilities 464,000! 21,130,223

2| Water Pollution GControl Facilities 582,000 29,262,389

3| Solid Waste Disposal Costs

4| Noise Abatement Equipment 465,000 3,381,036

5| Esthetic Cosls 399,000 10,392,802

6| Additional Plant Capacity

7| Miscelianeous (identify significant) 387.000 2,100,897

8| TOTAL (Total of fines 1 thru 7) 2,297,000 66,267,347 Q

9| Construction Work in Progress

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-38) Page 430



Hama of Respondenl Tﬁ'mns RepoAn I(S):ri ool Pﬁ"te BT F{‘?p)orl Year of Reporl
3 Ll i n ginal o, Da, YT 19909
‘Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. @) *] A Resubmicion 012472000 Dec. 31,

=

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protection facilities, the cost of which are reported on
Page 430. Where it is necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used.
2. Include below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection equipment, facitities, and programs.

Report expenses under the subheadings listed below.
..~Under item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and the alternative fuels that would otherwise be
used and are available for use.
5. Under Item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to compensate for the deficiency in output from
existing plants due to the addition of pollution control equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels or environmental
regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power purchased on the average system price of purchased power
if the actual cost of such repiacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the system average cost of
power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement generation is not known.
6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmental facilities. Also include
under ltem 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities.
7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the
actual expenses that are included in column (b).

CTEEETEANGN 6f EXPENEEs FITGOTT ACIUET EXPATEES |
(a) (b) (ch

=
o

Depreciation

Labor, Maint, Mrls, & Supplies Cost Related to Env Fac & Programs
Fuel Related Costs

Operation of Facilities

Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal

Difference in Cost of Eﬁvimnmenlally Clean Fuels 8,104,615 8,104,615

Replacement Power Costs

Taxes and Fees

Administrative and General

Other (Identify significant)

- oy o] of ~| | ] ) Wl M| =

b

TOTAL 8,104,615 8,104,615
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Hawaitan Electric Company, Inc. {2) =A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1599
FOOTNOTE DATA

O

[Schedule Page: 106 _Line No.: 19 _ Column: a

|

2. and 3. VOTING RIGHTS
The Holder of Common Stock is entitled to one vote per share.

Except as specifically provided by statute or the resolution
creating a series of Preferred Stock, the holders of Preferred
Stock do not have any voting rights. 1In addition, if the company
shall be in default in the payment of four guarterly dividends
upon any of the series of Preferred Stock, the holders thereof,
until all of the accrued and unpaid dividends have been paid,
have the right as a class, together with the holders of all

other series of Preferred Stock then outstanding who are

entitled to veote for directors by reason of such a default with
respect to their series, to elect a majority of the directors and
the holder of the Common Stock has the right as a class to elect
one less than a majority of the directors. However, if all

other series of the Company's Preferred Stock issued prior to

the Series O Preferred Stock have been redeemed or otherwise
refunded and shall not be outstanding, the holders of the

Series R Preferred Stock, together with the holders of all other
issues of Preferred Stock then ocutstanding who are entitled to
vote for directors by reason of such default, shall have the
right to elect only two members of the Board of Directors, and
the holder of Common Stock shall have the right as a class to
elect all other directors. The right of the holders of Preferred
Stock to elect a majority of the Board of Directors, under such
circumstances will not affect or modify present or future By-Law
provisions authorizing the members of the Board of Directors to
fill vacancies.

The Company may not amend or repeal any provision of the
resolution creating a series of Preferred Stock or take any

other action affecting such series which would adversely affect
the preferences, voting powers, restrictions and qualifications
thereof without the consent of the holders of at least two-thirds
of the stock of such series then outstanding.

4. NONE
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (2) ___A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 50 Column: ¢
Page 112 Line 50 Columns ¢ and d

Line 50 includes $132,643,284 and $130,191,296 at December 31, 1999 and December 31, 1998,
respectively, of Contributions in Aid of Construction as prescribed by the NARUC System of
Accounts and authorized by the Hawaii Public Utilities Commission, also includes,
521,349,459 and $21,594, 697 at December 31, 1999 and December 31, 1998, respectively, of
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions.

[Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 50 Column: d |
Footnote Linked. See note on 112, Row: 50, col/item: c
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(1) X An Qriginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (2) __A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 19 Column: ¢

Line 19 column (c) includes the following items which do not fit into the
prescribed FERC format:
Current Year

(c)
Amortization of Contributions
in Aid of Constructiocn ${(6,171,011)
Depreciation Expense Billed
to Others (3,562)
ABmortization of Revenue Bond
Issuance Costs 132,074

Amortization of Regulatory
Assets {1,500, 567)

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 19 Column: d

Line 19 column (d) includes the following items which do not fit into the
prescribed FERC format:
Previous Year

{d)
Amortization of Contributions
in Aid of Construction 5(5,787,694)
Depreciation Expense Billed
to Others (71, 754)
Amortization of Revenue Bond
Issuance Costs 125,572

Bmortization of Regulatory
Assets (1,561,818)

ISchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 19 Column: e

Footnote Linked. See note on 114, Row: 19, col/item: ¢

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 19 Column: f

Footnote Linked. See note on 114, Row: 19, col/item: d
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT}
Hawaiian Electric Company, inc. (2) __A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 24 Column: c

Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock

Item (a)

Series C, 50.85 .....
Series D, $1.00 .....
Series E, 51.00 .....
Series H, 51.05 .....

Series I, $1.00 .....
Series J, $0.95 .....
Series K, $0.93 .....

Series M, $8.05 .....
Series Q, 57.68 .....
Series R, $8.75 .....

Amount {c¢)

$ 127,500
50,000
150,000
262,500
89, 657
237,500
162,750

(Account 437):
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) :
Hawailan Electric Company, Inc. (2) =A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

Page 200, line 18, ceolumn (c¢) includes (7,253,428) for Retirement Work in Progress. This

amount explains the difference between page 219, line 17, column

22, column (c}.

(c)

and page 200, line

ISchedule Page: 200 Line No.: 22 Column: ¢

Footnote Linked. See note on 200, Row: 18, col/item: c
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. {2) __A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 218 Line No.: 1 Column: OH exp |

BASES FOR CALCULATING INDIRECT COSTS
DIRECT COST BASE

The following indirect costs are calculated by multiplying a clearing rate by some base.
This schedule describes the direct cost bases to use with the clearing rates. The
clearing rates are calculated by dividing the estimated charges to the clearing account by
the estimated direct cost base.

Indirect Cost Base

Stores Handling Cost The cost of all material purchases except for
procurement card purchases.

Customer Installations Productive labor hcours of employees in selected
Customer Installations Department Responsibility
Areas (RA's).

Payrcll Taxes Total company productive labor deollars.
Nonproductive Wages Total company productive labor hours.
Administration Total company productive labor hours charged to

plant and removal accounts.

wmployee Benefits . Total company productive labor hours.

Power Supply Productive labor hours of the Power Supply Process
Area, excluding charges to other operating revenue
accounts, charges to clearing accounts, charges to
deferred accounts, charges to account 920
{(Administrative and General Expense - Labor),
Enviromental Department and RA's YB and YP.

Energy Delivery Productive labor hours of the Energy Delivery
Process Area excluding charges to other
operating revenue accounts, charges to clearing
accounts, charges to deferred accounts, charges to
account 920 (Administrative and General Expense -
Labor), and RA's VA, VF, VM, and VP,

Vehicle Number of vehicle usage hours.
Allowance for Funds Used Total accumulated costs for capital jobs
During Construction (excluding purchases of land, land rights,

transformers, furniture, equipment and vehicles,
etc., that don't involve any construction before
acguisition}.
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(1) X An Original (Mg, Da, Yr)
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. {2) =A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA )
|Schedule Page: 219  Line No.: 17 Column: ¢ |
Page 200, line 18, column (c) includes (7,253,428) for Retirement Work in Progress.

This

amount explains the difference between page 219, line 17, column (c} and page 200, line

22, column (c)
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{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Column: b

not applicable.

*
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report {Year of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Hawaziian Electric Company, Inc. {2) __A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 1 Column; b
Link to Page 261 Line no.:2 Column: a
ISchedule Page: 261 _Line No.: 2 Column: a B
Line Particulars {Details) Amount
No. {a) (b}
1. Net income per books* $49,064,576
2, Federal income taxes 26,510,687
3 Excess of capital losses over
capital gains 0
4, Income subject to tax not recorded
on beooks this year:
a. Contribution in aid of
construction received $ 611,239
b. Deferred Gain on Sale of
Iolani Court Plaza Fee Interest 401, 330
c. Deferred Gain on Land Sales 706,205
d. Capitalized Interest 6,098,707
e. Miscellaneous items under 3100, 000 799 7,818,280
55 Expenses recorded on books this year
not deducted on this return:
a, Equal Employment Opportunity
Claims Liability 684,443
b. Prepaid Expenses 197,000
c. Amortization of bond issuance expense 468,774
d. EICP Deferred Compensation and LT
Incentive Accrual 282,490
e. Deferred state income taxes 1,169,530
f. Vacation Expense 200,000
g. Amortization of Capital Stock Expense 133,124
h. Workers Compensation awards accrued 921,076
i. Penalties 116,050
j. Lobbying Expenses 106,114
j. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 163, 357 4,441,958
6. TOTAL OF LINES 1 THROUGH 5 87,835,501
7. Income recorded on books this year not
included in this return:
a. Keyman insurance (336, 362)
b. Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 109 book income {5,407,873)
€. State Income Tax Adjustment (343,412)
f. Miscellaneous items under $100, 000 {170,917) (6,258,564)

8. Deductions in this tax return not charged

against book income this year:

a. Excess of tax depreciation over book
depreciation

b. Cost of removal

c. Loss on accelerated and modified
accelerated cost recovery system
retirements

d. Pension plan expense

{2,384,221)
{3,595,622)

(1,865,105}
{453,863)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Hawailan Electric Company, Inc, {2) __A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
e. Barbers Point Reserve {131,473)
f. Sec. 481 {a) Adjustment for Change
in Depreciable Life (1,309,231)
g. Deferred software costs (334,113)
h. Amortization of Revenue Bond
Differential (169, 463)
i. Miscellaneous items under $100,000 (42,726} (10, 285,817)
9. TOTAL OF LINES 7 AND 8 (16,544, 381)
10. TAXABLE INCOME (Line 6 less line 9} 71,291,120
11. Special deductions:
a. Preferred dividends allowed on
Series C and I {66,462)
b. Dividends received exclusion 0 {66,462)
12. TAXABLE INCOME (Line 10 less line 11) $71,224,658

*  Amount excludes net income from subsidiaries of $27,336,509.
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (2) ___A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999

—

O

FOOTNOTE DATA
ISchedule Page: 276 Line No.:3 Column: a ]
NOTES

Description
Columns (a) {b) (c) {d)
State Investment Tax

Credit .............. .. $(5,862,699) S (167,643) $ 9,724
Various Capitalized

Items ....cvvivennnnnn. 23,326,977 1,223,599 (21,427)
Contributions in Aid

of Construction and

Customer Advances ..... {27,499,297) 1,731,169 2,508,136
PENS1iON ..t iiirennnnnsn {2,174,082) 121, 997 103,438
Iolani Fee Sale ......... 116,879 134,811 0
FASB 109 ... ivinnnennnn 59,105,029 814,323 0
Liability Federal

Income Tax Credit ..... (7,608,892) 698, 846 0
Capitalized Interest .... {15,436,877) (1,036,043 403,639
Various Deferred

Items ..o eeennnnnnn 454,273 (506, 250) 319,148

524,421, 311

$3,014,809 $ 3,

322,658

A
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Name of Respondent

Hawaiian Efectric Company, Inc.

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
(2) __A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
01/24/2000

Year of Report

Dec 31, 1899

FOOTNOTE DATA

NOTES (continued)}

(e) (£) (g} (h) (i) (3) (k)

5 0 $ 0 $ (6,020, 618)
0 0 24,529,149
0 0 (23,259, 992)
0 0 (1,948, 647)
0 0 251, 690
0 0 59,919, 352
0 0 {6,910, 046)
0 0 (16,069, 281)
0 0 267,171

s 0 $ 0 $30,758,778
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Hawaitan Electric Company, inc. {2) __A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 304 Line No.: 25 Column: a
FUEL ADJUSTMENT
Included in Column (c}
Revenues

Schedule Billed Unbilled Total
56 dndo o000 $ {567,760) $ 413,372 $(154, 388)
Givana e (56,482) 78,922 22,440
T i AR T (186, 557) 480, 764 294,207
A {26, 668) 29,089 2,421
P R i (924,583) 637,064 (287,519)
Fii s S {724) 6,295 5,571

TOTAL........

$(1,762,774)

51,645,506

5(117,268)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. {2) __A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 326 _Line No.: 10 Column: a

The following are explanations for items footnnoted in
column (a):

[1]
(2]
[3]

(4]

5}
(6]

As-available service.
Firm capacity service.

Termination dates: [a] 9-01-2022, [b] 10-06-2008,
[e] 5~23-2016.

Includes meter charges, sanctions and reactive charges
(Col. k, line 14)

Capacity charges, paid in arrears (Cel. 1, lines 5 and 8).

Capacity charges, paid in advance (Col. 1, line 9).
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Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc.

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

{2) __A Resubmission
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Dec 31, 1999

——

FOOTNOTE DATA

|Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 6 Column: b

Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (60 Minutes).
Gross Peak Demand (Instantaneous)

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 6,

col/item: b

[Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 6

Column: d

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 6,

cel/item: b

[Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 6

Column: e

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 6,

col/item: b

{Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 6

Column: f

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 6,

col/item: b

[Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 11

Column: b

Data not available

|Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 11

Column: ¢

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 11,

col/item: b

[Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 11

Column: d

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 11,

col/item: b

[Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 11

Column: e

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 11,

col/item: b

[Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 11

Column: f

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 11,

col/item: b

{Schedule Page: 402

Line No.: 16

Column: e

Does not include

the cost of

totalling $20,137,154.

a common fuel

storage facility servicing all plants,

|Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 39 _ Column: b2

Data not available

[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 39 Column: c2

Footnote Linked. See note on 402, Row: 39, col/item: b2
[Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 38 Column: d2

Footnote Linked. See note on 402, Row: 39, col/item: b2
|Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 39 _Column: e2

Footnote Linked. See note on 402, Row: 39, col/item: b2
|Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 39 Column: 12

Footnote Linked.

See note on

402, Row: 39,

col/item: b2
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Hawaiian Electric Company, Inc. (2) ___A Resubmission 01/24/2000 Dec 31, 1999
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 429 Line No.: 15 Column: ¢

[Schedule Page: 429  Line No.: 15  Column: d

The amounts for lines 12-15 for column (d) are not available, therefore, the total was

inserted on line 15.
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